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Financial Highlights
B 755 ik 22

BUSINESS REVIEW
A 25 4 2

Turnover (HK$ million)
EETE(ABBT)

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE
TO OWNERS OF COMPANY
AvIEEA NEMSGR, (EE)

Profit / (Loss) (HK$ million)
A/ (B1R)(BEET)
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FINANCIAL RESULTS
Year ended 31st December
B8EFE+-_A=1+—HILEE
Operating Performance BEEERRA 2013 2012
HK$’000 THET —E—=f —E——F
(restated)
(geE5)
Revenue Wz 773,302 119,466
Loss for the year REEEE (265,217) (149,696)
Loss attributable to NEEE AEILEE
owners of the Company (261,877) (132,376)
Net cash used in operating activities RIS IR & R 5 (106,245) (61,953)
Loss per share — basic FEEE — AKX (4.050) cents #{ll | (3.066) cents B{ll
Financial Position (HK$’000) MBI (FExT)
Net cash R&F8E 32,400 2,498
Net current assets MEEEFAE 86,401 6,097
Shareholder’s equity IR R 3,591,621 3,512,689
Net assets per share BREEFE 53.34 cents #fll 60 cents 781l
Capital expenditure BEARE 1,856 202
Key Ratios and Date FTELFERBE
Loss margin EREE (34.3%) (124.4%)
Current ratio BN LK 1.23x {5 1.03x 15
Return on Equity &Nk (7.38%) (4.26%)
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Five Years Financial Summary

TAE B R

RESULTS £
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—2-=f —E-C-F —T——F —T-TF “EENE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TET T TET TET
(As restated) (As restated) (As restated)
(mE3)) (=51 (BE5)
Continuing operations BEESEE
Revenue Ugs 773,302 119,466 36,911 53,677 16,800
Profit (loss) before tax BRELATAT] (B18) (265,217) (149,696) (661,232) 81,571 683,220
Income tax expenses PSR = - - (19) -
Profit (loss) for the year SENEER L
from continuing operations AEZRF (BE) (265,217) (149,696) (661,232) 81,552 683,220
Non-controlling interests JErEE (3,340) (17,320) 2,047 = (78,132)
Profit (loss) for the year YNCTZ=DN
from continuing operations [EERHELE 5
attributable to owners Ny
of the Company (B#]) (261,877) (132,376) (658,285) 81,552 605,088
Discontinued Operation BRIEEEEE
Loss for the year from [EESIE =
discontinued operation ZREEEE - - - (7,091) (18,639)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES & Mk Al
Non-current assets FRBEE 3,505,220 3,506,592 3,434,540 3,839,120 3,679,589
Current assets MBEE 465,355 194,742 69,659 151,191 427,291
Total assets BERE 3,970,575 3,701,334 3,504,199 3,990,311 4,106,880
Current liabilities nBEE 378,954 188,645 42,205 50,849 319,692
Non-current liabilities FrEas - — — - -
Total liabilities BELE 378,954 188,645 42,205 50,849 319,692
Net assets BEFE 3,591,621 3,512,689 3,461,994 3,939,462 3,787,188

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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Chairman’s Statement
EREREE

| am pleased to present the annual report of Superb Summit
International Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2013 (the “Year”).

2013 REVIEW

The principal business of the Group during the Year was the sale
of coals and related products in the PRC. In line with the business
development strategy made in 2012, the Company continued to
focus on the research and market development of business related
to the resource products other than timber in 2013. Leveraging the
opportunities arising from China State Shipbuilding Corporation’s
(CSSC) plan to develop diversified operations in addition to vessel-
related business, the Company joint hands with enterprises such
as China Shipbuilding Industry Complete Logistics Co., Ltd. (5
TEREMRARAR], a subsidiary of CSSC) as strategic partner
and designated supplier and some large-scale enterprises engaged
in energy resources to carry out trade on coal, further tentatively
took international crude oil trading business, and had conducted
demonstration and preliminary preparation for the operation of
domestic natural gas business.

While further developing business in the bulk resources commodity
trading sector, the Company also focused and gradually sought to
participate in creative projects concerning energy new technology
such as the “Heavy Energy Hydrogenation and Upgrading Project”
conducted up-front investigation and research work, and continued
to follow up the progress of projects, which has laid a solid base for
the Company to acquire such project in 2014.

PROSPECT

Taken into account of the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders, the management of the Company will continue with the
implementation of development plans for energy resource products
and business, cooperate with strategic partners and domestic large
scale energy resource enterprises and groups, continue to solidify the
bulk resources commodity circulations and resources control sector,
and further develop and promote the commercial application of
projects concerning energy new technology with huge market share
such as the “Heavy Energy Hydrogenation and Upgrading Project”
In addition, we will also seek opportunities to increase investments
in oversea ancillary resources while increasing channels to sell coal,
thickened oil and other heavy energy materials, so as to gradually
realise our strategy of becoming an influential bulk commodity trading
firm in the resources industry.
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Chairman’s Statement
EREREE

Appreciation

| would like to express my gratitude to our management team and all
employees for their strong commitment and contribution towards the
execution of the Group’s strategies and operations. | would also like
to thank our shareholders, customers and business partners for their
invaluable and enduring support.

LEE Chi Kong
Chairman
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Management Discussion And Analysis

o B i S o0 T

BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal business of the Group during the Year was the sale
of coals and related products in the PRC. In line with the business
development strategy made in 2012, the Company continued to
focus on the research and market development of business related
to the resource products other than timber in 2013. Leveraging the
opportunities arising from China State Shipbuilding Corporation’s
(CSSC) plan to develop diversified operations in addition to vessel-
related business, the Company joint hands with enterprises such
as China Shipbuilding Industry Complete Logistics Co., Ltd. (4
TEKREYREMR AT, a subsidiary of CSSC) as strategic partner
and designated supplier and some large-scale enterprises engaged
in energy resources to carry out trade on coal, further tentatively
took international crude oil trading business, and had conducted
demonstration and preliminary preparation for the operation of
domestic natural gas business.

While further developing business in the bulk resources commodity
trading sector, the Company also focused and gradually sought to
participate in creative projects concerning energy new technology
such as the “Heavy Energy Hydrogenation and Upgrading Project”
conducted up-front investigation and research work, and continued
to follow up the progress of projects, which has laid a solid base for
the Company to acquire such project in 2014.

Corporate Development

Taken into account of the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders, the management of the Company will continue with
the implementation of development plans to diversify its operations,
as well as to shift the future focus to bulk resources commodity
circulations and resources control sector, which are with promising
growth potential. Besides, the Company will capitalise its own
social resources and sale channels, and integrate the resources
in the upstream and downstream of the industrial chain, aiming at
the full commencement of coal, iron ore, natural gas and fuel gas
trading business. The Company will identify and seek investment
opportunities in upstream resource supply corporations so as to
increase its control over the resources, and to identity the cooperation
opportunities with major downstream corporations, so as to align its
visionary and practical management and operation mode to finalise
our development blueprint on the vertical integration of operation in
the near future, and to gradually realise our strategy of becoming an
influential bulk commodity trading firm in the industry.
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Management Discussion And Analysis
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Employees and Remuneration Package

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had 69 employees (2012: 72
employees). The remuneration package was based on their work
performance, experience and the industry practice. The Group also
participated in retirement benefits schemes for its staff in Hong Kong
and the PRC.

The Company adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants including
Directors and employees of the Group who contribute to the success
of the Group’s operations.

Capital Expenditures

During the Year, the Group spent approximately HK$1,856,000 (2012:
HK$202,000) on acquisition of new plant and machineries, which
was financed by internal cash resources.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2013 (2012: Nil).

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the Year, the Group recorded consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$773,302,000 representing an increase of 547%
when compared with that of approximately HK$119,466,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2012. The substantial growth of the
consolidated revenue in 2013 was mainly driven by the expansion of
the Group’s operations to the trading of bulk resources commodity
during the Year. Cost of sales for the Year was approximately
HK$757,987,000 (2012: HK$115,565,000), which was the direct cost
of the trading business. During the Year, other income amounted to
approximately HK$296,000 (2012: HK$1,481,000) which comprised
interest income on bank deposits of approximately HK$29,000 (2012:
HK$1,000) and sundry income of approximately HK$267,000 (2012:
HK$459,000). Selling and distribution expenses for the Year were
approximately HK$30,609,000 (2012: HK$1,781,000) representing
the overheads on promotional activities.

D 5 B AL &

RZE—=F+ZA=+—H *5BHEL
BOREB(-ZT—_F :72%EE) - A
BRBEREZTIHERR  KERETEEIE
E o AN AEETRATEMM B T2 IR
REEFIETE) -

ARAEHRA—ABRETE - BRI R E
B RARKREEBRINELERZAER2EE
(BREEMAKEES)

E AP 32

RAFE  AEEFKEEH1,856,0008T(=ZF
— —4F 1 202,000/8 ) WEEFT R M i#eE - B
BE S TIARIPER & B REN -

s FR

RZEBE—=F+ZA=+—H A5EIEE
RIERKABE( T ——F &)

$ % 1o

RAFE » AEESSLRE W 49773,302,000
BT BBE-_E——E+-A=+—RHI%E
JEE#7119,466,000 8 T K 547% - —T—=
FHRERERBENEEARAEERAFE
BEATEREATEMOESEBIR - AF
B2 EEK AL A757,987,0008 T (—F——
F :115,565,00087C) * BB HEBHNERE
A - RAFEARN - AU ALK A 296,000
TT(=ZZ——4 :1,481,000/870) » TEBE
RITERZFBRAL 29,0008 (22—
F 1 1,0007870) RAEER AL 267,000,787 (=
T — T4 450,000 7L) c AFEZHER
7 8859 X 4 530,609,000/ L ( T — —F
1,781,0007870) © BEEERH 2 E&FHEFAY -
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Management Discussion And Analysis
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Administrative expenses for the Year were approximately
HK$142,216,000 (2012: HK$112,318,000), including the employee
benefit expenses of approximately HK$16,160,000 (2012:
HK$11,503,000). There were no finance costs incurred during the
Year, but recorded financial costs of approximately HK$1,591,000
for the year of 2012 which primarily consisted of the interest on the
liability portion of convertible notes of HK$227,000 and interest on
other borrowings of HK$1,364,000.

For the Year, the Group had incurred a loss of approximately
HK$265,217,000 representing an increase of approximately
HK$115,521,000 or 77% over the year ended 31 December 2012,
which recorded a loss of approximately HK$149,696,000. The
increase in loss was attributed mainly to: (i) increase in the other
loss of approximately HK$83,318,000 (gain HK$62,073,000 for
the year 2012) arising from changes in fair value less costs of sale
of biological assets; (ii) impairment losses on prepaid land lease
payments of approximately HK$14,479,000 (2012: nil); and (iii) other
share-based payments of approximately HK$105,600,000 (2012:
HK$71,600,000).

Liquidity and Finance Resources

During the Year, the Group generally financed its operations with
internally generated resources. As at 31 December 2013, the
Group had no interest-bearing borrowing (31 December 2012:
HK$737,000, bearing interest at 4% per annum and repayable
within one year). The Group’s sales and purchases were either
denominated in Renminbi or Hong Kong dollars. Accordingly, the
Directors consider the Group has no significant exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations in view of the stability of the exchange rates of
Renminbi, Hong Kong and US dollars. During the Year, the Group did
not use any financial instrument for hedging the foreign exchange risk
or interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2013, the Group had current
assets of approximately HK$465,355,000 (2012: HK$194,742,000)
and current liabilities of approximately HK$378,954,000 (2012:
HK$188,645,000). The Group’s current ratio had increased from
approximately 1.03 times as at 31 December 2012 to approximately
1.28 times as at 31 December 2013. The Group had total assets
of approximately HK$3,970,575,000 (2012: HK$3,701,334,000)
and total liabilities of approximately HK$378,954,000 (2012:
HK$188,645,000), representing a gearing ratio (expressed as total
liabilities to total assets) of approximately 9.54% as at 31 December
2013 as compared with approximately 5.09% as at 31 December
2012,
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Management Discussion And Analysis
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The auditor has discussed with the management on the liquidity issue
as Other Matter with management’s expression on its continuous
effort on procuring operating and financing cash inflow for the Group.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 2 March 2014, Superb Summit International Energy Holdings
Limited (“Superb Summit Int’l Energy”), an indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into the a share sale and
purchase agreement (the “S&P Agreement”) with Sherri Holdings
Resources Limited (the “Vendor”) as vendor and Mr. Jin, the general
manager of bt & IERFEEIREHE AR A F (Beiing Jin Fei Te Energy
Technology Company Limited) (“Beijing Jin Fei Te”) and the inventor
of the Target Technology (as defined below) in relation to the Heavy
Energy Hydrogenation and Upgrading Project, pursuant to which
the Vendor conditionally agreed to sell, and Superb Summit Int’l
Energy conditionally agreed to acquire 51% of the issued share
capital of Cosmic Summit Limited (“Cosmic Summit”) including a
full-set engineering technology involving the hydrogenation process
of heavy energy, including heavy oil, low-rank coals, and bioorganic
substances (the “Target Technology”) at an aggregate consideration
to be calculated and determined by the formula as set out in the S&P
Agreement and in any event shall not be more than HK$600,000,000
(the “Acquisition”). Cosmic Summit holds the entire equity interests
in £ 8RRHE AR A F (Chongcheng (Shanghai) Energy
Technology Company Limited) and, in turn, holds 80% of the equity
interests in Beijing Jin Fei Te.

According to the valuation report prepared by Beijing Tian Hai
Hua Asset Valuation Firm dated 21 March 2014, an independent
professional asset valuer appointed by the Group for the
Acquisition, the total value of the shareholders equity interests
in Beijing Jin Fei Te (including the valuation value of the Target
Technology of RMB1,237.1764 million) as at 31 December 2013
were RMB1,238.1649 million. Given the aforesaid appraisal value
and the condition that the consideration shall not be more than
HK$600,000,000, the consideration for the Acquisition would be
HK$600,000,000 as determined by the formula set out in the S&P
Agreement.

R REEER R E S REETH®
MmzFEEDRRBREEEMRAFAESES
NMEEARERERBERSRAZHEMER

W% IR

RIZE—WE=A"H  ARAFHE2EH B
NAElE B EERIERA R AR ([ 2R aE
J& 1) B2 Sherri Holdings Resources Limited ([ &
) Rt R e SR EAER AR ([IERE
JERR D) BB A R BRI (B R T30 B8
ARELRRRELBERIVEERZ(EE
Wl Bt EFBRGRELERTER
R RBRGRBERB T EERAR([EE])
ZH1%BEETRA - BEFERNEEEHL (R
FEEEW - RIERE - £EWE) 5ENERZ S
EMEREIREM(EERN])  AREKR
BEEWRZMEANGTERER - RERNM
718 %838 600,000,000 7T ([ WEEEE ) - &
BEFF S (E8)EEREHER AR N2 2%
o MK (L8 ERMEERARFEILR
©IFFF80% AR HE -

REREERKNEEEZENB L EEEER
BRI R K EEEETHEBIR S —UF
A+ —HRENHERS - ERSIFER
TR+ A=+ BZREREAE(R
15 B 2R EE A R 1,237,176,400 7T) & A
R#1,238,164,900 7T » 25 (B MaZIB K
BN (B 1~ 1518 18 600,000,000 8 7T © RIEE
EEHEAAmMEBEE 2 WEEEZAERA
600,000,000 7T °
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Management Discussion And Analysis
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As some of the relevant applicable percentage ratios in respect
of the Acquisition exceed 5% but below 25%, the transactions
contemplated under the S&P Agreement constitutes a discloseable
transaction of the Company subject to the reporting and
announcement requirement but exempt from shareholders approval
requirement under Chapter 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

As the valuation of the Target Technology (the “Target Technology
Valuation”) involves the use of the discounted cash flow methodology,
the Target Technology Valuation is regarded as a profit forecast under
Rule 14.61 of the Listing Rules (the “Profit Forecast”), and as such,
the requirements under Rules 14.60A and 14.62 of the Listing Rules
are applicable.

For details of the Acquisition, valuation assumption and limitation of
the Target Technology Valuation, the report on the Profit Forecast by
the financial advisers to the Company in relation to the Acquisition
and the comfort letter by the auditors of the Company, please refer
to the announcements of the Company dated 6 June 2013, 14
February 2014, 3 March 2014 and 23 March 2014.

PROSPECT

Taken into account of the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders, the management of the Company will continue with the
implementation of development plans for energy resource products
and business, cooperate with strategic partners and domestic large
scale energy resource enterprises and groups, continue to solidify the
bulk resources commodity circulations and resources control sector,
and further develop and promote the commercial application of
projects concerning energy new technology with huge market share
such as the “Heavy Energy Hydrogenation and Upgrading Project”
In addition, we will also seek opportunities to increase investments
in oversea ancillary resources while increasing channels to sell coal,
thickened oil and other heavy energy materials, so as to gradually
realise our strategy of becoming an influential bulk commodity trading
firm in the resources industry.
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Report of the Directors

RGOS

The board (the “Board”) of directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
are pleased to present their report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and the Group for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
21 to the consolidated financial statements. Most of the Group’s core
business remains unchanged.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group’s results for the Year and the state of affairs of the
Company and the Group at that date are set out in the consolidated
financial statements on pages 39 to 124.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the Year.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 3 of the annual
report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the Group’s property, plant and equipment
during the Year are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share
options during the Year, together with the reasons therefor, are set
out in notes 32 and 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Details of movements in the Company’s convertible notes during
the Year and subsequent thereto are set out in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association (the “Articles”) or the laws of the Cayman
Islands, being the jurisdiction in which the Company was
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares
on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities for the Year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the Year are set out in consolidated statement of changes
in equity and note 34 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
(Revised) of the Cayman Islands, amounted to approximately
HK$1,384,271,000 (2012: HK$1,613,903,000). This includes the
Company’s share premium account in the amount of approximately
HK$1,650,259,000 (2012: HK$1,558,351,000) as at 31 December
2013, which may be distributed, provided that immediately following
the date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due
in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s share premium
account may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM ISSUE OF
SECURITIES FOR CASH AND LOAN
CAPITALISATION

On 9 May 2012, the Company and nine independent subscribers (the
“Warrant Subscribers”) entered into warrant subscription agreements
(the “Warrant Subscription Agreement”) pursuant to which the
Company had conditionally agreed to issue, and the Warrant
Subscribers had conditionally agreed to subscribe for, an aggregate
of 805,300,000 unlisted warrants of the Company (the “Warrants”) at
an issue price of HK$0.009 per Warrant (the “Warrant Subscription”).
Each Warrant carries the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of
HK$0.10 each of the Company (the “Warrant Share(s)”) at an initial
exercise price of HK$0.111 per Warrant Share during the period of
2 years commencing from (and inclusive of) the date of issue of the
Warrants. The Warrants Shares have been or will be issued under
the general mandate to issue Shares granted to the directors of the
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Company on 6 May 2011. The net price to the Company of each
Warrant was HK$0.0088 and the closing price of the Shares as
quoted on the Stock Exchange on the trading day prior to the date
of the Warrant Subscription Agreement was HK$0.138. The Warrant
Subscription was completed on 16 July 2012. The net proceeds
from the Warrant Subscription of approximately HK$7.1 million have
been used in the manner as set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 9 May 2012, that is, as to approximately HK$3.6
million for repayment of the loan and interest accrued thereon and
as to approximately HK$3.5 million for the general working capital of
the Group. As at the date of this annual report, 805.3 million Warrant
Shares have been issued pursuant to the exercise of the subscription
rights under the Warrants. Additional proceeds from the issue of
805.3 million Warrant Shares amounting to approximately 89.38
million have been applied as the general working capital and as funds
for future development or investments of the Group. The directors
of the Company considered that the issue of Warrants to the
Warrant Subscribers would attract the desirous funding for business
development and would provide the Group with an opportunity to
raise further funds when the Warrant Subscribers exercised the
subscription rights attached to the Warrants.

On 25 August 2012, the Company and Ms. Gong Diging (the
“Subscriber”) entered into a subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”) pursuant to which the Company had conditionally
agreed to issue, and the Subscriber had conditionally agreed to
subscribe for, 70,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the
Company (the “Subscription Shares”) (representing approximately
1.64% of the then issued share capital of the Company as enlarged
by the issue of the Subscription Shares) at a subscription price of
HK$0.145 per Subscription Share (the “Subscription”). The net price
to the Company of each Subscription Share was HK$0.145 and
the closing price of the Shares as quoted on the Stock Exchange
prior to the date of the Subscription Agreement was HK$0.141. The
consideration for the Subscription in the sum of HK$10,150,000
was settled by way of capitalisation of part of the loans owed by
the Company to the Subscriber (the “Loan Capitalisation”). The
Subscription was completed on 7 September 2012. The directors
of the Company believed that the Subscription and the Loan
Capitalisation could, among others, alleviate the interest and loan
repayment pressure of the Company and avoid unnecessary cash
outflows of the Group.

No securities were issued for cash nor were loans capitalised during
the year 2013.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases for the Year attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers are as follows:

69%
98%

the largest supplier
five largest suppliers in aggregate

The percentages of sales for the Year attributable to the Group’s
major customers are as follows:

98%
100%

the largest customer
five largest customers in aggregate

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in these major suppliers and customers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. LEE Chi Kong (Chairman)

Mr. JING Bin (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. WU Tao

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Tak

Mr. CHEN Xiaoming

Mr. LI Qunsheng (appointed on 21 February 2014)

Ms. LI Bailing (resigned on 21 February 2014)

In accordance with the Articles, Mr. CHEUNG Wai Tak and Mr. LI
Qunsheng will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of
the Group are set out on pages 32 to 36 of the annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

All executive Directors have entered into service contracts with the
Company for a term of two years. These service contracts continue
thereafter until terminated by either party giving not less than four
months’ notice in writing to the other party.

All independent non-executive Directors have not been appointed
for a specific term but will hold office until the next following annual
general meeting and will then be eligible for re-election in accordance
with the Articles. Save as disclosed above, no Director proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year
or at any time during the Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group was
entered into or existed during the Year.
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS OR SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long position

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

B3 R ERATBN BRI -
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Number of Percentage of
issued ordinary the issued
Name of Directors Capacity shares held share capital
EEla 51in i ERITHEREE HERTHRFESL
Mr. LEE Chi Kong Interest in controlled 32,912,000 0.489%
FEMEE corporation (Note 1)
AR R (1)
Beneficial owner 165,000 0.002%
EmlEEA
33,077,000 0.491%
Mr. JING Bin Interest in controlled 263,145,137 3.910%
corporation (Note 2)
RABRE ZEH AR ER (T 2)
296,222,137 4.401%
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Notes:

1. These ordinary shares are owned by Huge Healthy Investments
Development Limited (“Huge Healthy”), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”). The entire issued share capital of Huge
Healthy is beneficially owned by Mr. LEE Chi Kong.

2. These shares of the Company are held by Magic Stone Fund (China),
a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. Mr. JING Bin owns
17.7% of the issued share capital of Magic Stone Fund (China).

Save as disclosed above, none of the other Directors and chief
executive of the Company, had any interests or short positions in any
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as at 31 December 2013.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in note
33 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors and chief executive’s
interests or short positions in shares, underlying shares and
debentures” and “Share option scheme” above, at no time during
the Year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any director
or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2013, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
shows that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain Directors and chief executive, the following shareholders had
notified the Company of the relevant interests in the issued share
capital of the Company.
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Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

Wa

o\ EEEHRTETE 0. 10 3T 278 HE

Number of
underlying Percentage of
shares the issued
Number of (convertible share capital
issued ordinary notes or share of the
Name of shareholders Capacity shares held options) held Company
FR¥5HERB R
FRIFERTT (R R sk EAFERT
EREE 2 BiEREE MERkiE) & BFzERIL
Magic Stone Fund (China)  Investment manager 1,454,911,000 o 21.62%
(Note 1)
W (FIEE1)
Mr. YANG Dongjun Interest of controlled 1,454,911,000 = 21.62%
HERE LA corporation (Note 2)
ZHLEEER (FiEE2)
Wider Success Holdings Beneficial owner (Note 3) 954,852,606 = 14.19%
Limited BB A (HFE3)
Ms. HUANG Ying Interest of controlled 954,852,606 — 14.19%
EEL corporation (Note 4)
AR (it 4)
Ms. Gong Diging Beneficial Owner 605,689,000 = 9.00%
FRBLL ERHEAA
Mr. LI Kwong Yuk Beneficial owner 648,190,000 = 9.63%
FHhIEFE ERHEAA
China Shipbuilding Person having a security 2,350,000,000 = 34.92%
Industry Complete interest in shares (Note 5)
Logistics Co., Ltd. BEERMIEMERHAL
PR TERER (Mt7ES5)
BRAF]
China State Shipbuilding Interest of controlled 2,350,000,000 = 34.92%
Corporation corporation (Note 5)
PEMMIEEE RN ZHEE R (FEE5)
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Notes:

Other

Among the 1,454,911,000 shares of the Company held by Magic
Stone Fund (China), an aggregate of 1,400,000,000 shares were
pledged to China Shipbuilding Industry Complete Logistics Co., Ltd.
(“China Shipbuilding”) as at 31 December 2013.

Mr. YANG Dongjun owned 63.52% of Magic Stone Fund (China), a
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. Accordingly, Mr. YANG
Dongjun was deemed to be interested in 1,454,911,000 shares held by
Magic Stone Fund (China) under the SFO.

Among the 954,852,606 shares of the Company held by Wider
Success Holdings Limited, an aggregate of 950,000,000 shares were
pledged to China Shipbuilding as at 31 December 2013.

Ms. HUANG Ying owned 76.46% of Wider Success Holdings Limited,
a company incorporated in the BVI. Accordingly, Ms. HUANG Ying was
deemed to be interested in 954,852,606 shares held by Wider Success
Holdings Limited under the SFO.

China Shipbuilding held security interests in these shares of the
Company pursuant to the share mortgages executed by Magic Stone
Fund (China) and Wider Success Holdings Limited, respectively. As
China State Shipbuilding Corporation owned the entire equity interest
of China Shipbuilding, China State Shipbuilding Corporation was
deemed to be interested in all the security interests in these shares held
by China Shipbuilding under the SFO.

than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified

of any other interests or short position in the issued share capital of
the Company as at 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A
COMPETING BUSINESS

No di

rector had interests in a business which competes or is likely

to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the
Group, as defined in the Listing Rules, during the Year and up to the
date of this report.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicity available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this
report, there is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company’s issued shares as required by the Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of Listing Rules and considers all the independent non-
executive Directors to be independent.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

Parker Randall CF (H.K.) CPA Limited was appointed as the auditor
of the Group on 2 December 2010 to fill the vacancy following
the resignation of Lo and Kwong C.P.A. Company Limited on
2 December 2010.

The consolidated financial statements for the Year were audited by
Parker Randall CF (H.K.) CPA Limtied who will retire as the auditor of
the Company, and will not seek for re-appointment, upon expiration
of its current term of office at the conclusion of the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

LEE Chi Kong
Chairman

Hong Kong
31 March 2014
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

LEE Chi Kong (Chairman)
JING Bin (Chief Executive Officer)
WU Tao

Independent Non-executive Directors

CHEUNG Wai Tak

CHEN Xiaoming

LI Qunsheng (appointed on 21 February 2014)
LI Bailing (resigned on 21 February 2014)

MEMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

CHEUNG Wai Tak (Chairman)

CHEN Xiaoming

LI Qunsheng (appointed on 21 February 2014)
LI Bailing (resigned on 21 February 2014)

MEMBERS OF REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

CHEUNG Wai Tak (Chairman)

CHEN Xiaoming

LI Qunsheng (appointed on 21 February 2014)
LI Bailing (resigned on 21 February 2014)

MEMBERS OF NOMINATION COMMITTEE

CHEUNG Wai Tak (Chairman)
CHEN Xiaoming
LI Qunsheng (appointed on 21 February 2014)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE
OF BUSINESS

Rm 3103, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza,

No. 1, Harbour Road,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong
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COMPANY SECRETARY

CHAN King Chung

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

China Construction Bank Hong Kong Branch
Industrial Bank Co. Ltd.

Bank of Beijing

Hang Seng Bank

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P. O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman

KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

AUDITORS
Parker Randall CF (H.K.) CPA Limited

SOLICITOR

LOONG & YEUNG Solicitors
TC & Co., Solicitors

WEBSITE

www.ssitimber.com.hk

STOCK CODE

01228
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The Board is committed to maintaining statutory and regulatory
standards and adherence to the principles of corporate governance
with emphasis on transparency, independence, accountability
and responsibility. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time in order to meet the rising expectations
of shareholders and comply with increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence corporate
governance.

The Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) issued by the Stock
Exchange in the Listing Rules sets out two levels of corporate
governance practices, namely, code provisions that a listed company
is expected to comply with or explain its non-compliance if chooses
to deviate from it, and recommended best practices that listed
companies are encouraged to comply with. The Company is in
compliance with the code provisions of the Code during the Year,
save for the deviations discussed below.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has complied with the code provisions as set out
in the Code during the Year, except the deviations from the code
provisions A.4.1 and 4.2 of the Code. Code provision A.4.1 requires
that non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. Three independent non-executive
Directors are not appointed for a specific term but will be subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Articles. Code
provision A.4.2. requires that all directors appointed to fill a casual
vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after their appointment. Every Director, including
those appointed for a specific term, shall be subject to retirement
by rotation once every three years. But in accordance with Article
108 (A) of the Articles, all Directors (except the Chairman, Deputy
Chairman, Managing Director or Joint Managing Director) are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings
of the Company. New Directors appointed by the Board during the
year are required to retire and offer themselves for re-election at the
first annual general meeting immediately following their appointments.
The Articles does not explicitly require the Directors shall be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years, instead, the
Articles requires that at each annual general meeting one-third of the
Directors (other than the specified Director(s)), or if their number is not
three on a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not exceeding
one-third shall retire by rotation and the Director to retire shall be any
Director who wishes to retire and not to offer himself for re-election or
those who have been longest in office since appointment. As such,
the Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to
serve the purpose of these code provisions. The Board will review
this practice from time to time.

EXeIARAREIEREERE Y ET
EEERZRA - RFER B WEME
A BTZIRRTEHREZHENTE BB
BEERER BEREFSUBRTERELE
ERZAEE  BEEETHRIKEZERER
PR o

BT EMRRAIEL 2 RERER TR ST
A1) FTAMERE R 2 R ERTH - D RIEST
ARE — FEH LM RRE T IE R REE TR
RERBEMETHELERE REIRERR
— BB EMARIAETZIER BT T X
K2 fRBESN - RRINAFEDETERERT
AR 2 STRIRRRE o

e S alaa il

ARBRAFECETTRIAE A TRERX -
MR BE T AR R AL RAHEZITRERSN
SRRSO A4 RRTEFFMITE R RIAEEE
HEREWREREF - —RBUIFNTERY
FAEEEHERE  EAREERAMGES
R STAMEX EAL2IGERMABMERRZ
ReEFANRERERARBRAEG LHE -
BUES(BRERREEEHEZENER)A
B=FWESE R - AW REZRA[E
10815 FTEESZ (EXF  BIER - EF4
AT BB B FARARIERR SN ) BR AR B Z R
BFEARE LWESE  WEEEE RAFE
BEFSZANEFTNACZBEER IR
ZERBERBFRE LRE - WA EREE-
ERANTELARETETAT=FEIE
B—R - Bk BRANRTE  RERRAF
RELE=DZ—HEF(TEREETES) X
(MEEHBEB AR =N =FE) AETED
BRE=DZ—MNEFTABEARESE  BRE
RNEFRASEMERAYEREET 2EM
EXNAERUAREERRANES - #Ult -
R B8 A B BRER B S5 e DA S 211tk 5T RIS
ZBH - EEGHTRBETIIEER

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
FEEREEBRAR

23



24

Corporate Governance Report
BB RBE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B#E=—ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board comprises three executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. The Board
has established several Board Committees to oversee different
areas of the Company’s affairs. The composition of the Board
and the Board Committees are given below and their respective
responsibilities are discussed in this report. Details of Directors’
attendance at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings held during
the Year are set out in the following table.

EHE

ESEARENAREERRABRR LA -EF
BEKE  BwERNRARTE  MUATZ
AR - ARBI MR BEEBNaE AR - BF
EH-RRTEFN=RBUIFNTESFA
R-EBEFQCRUETETZES  DHIER
NRATABBEZER - RAZEFZEREES
ZEGKBZAKENTX  MEZEEZR
BERMAREANFE -T2 - RAFER
EEFHEMBITCEZCERLREETH
ZFHBENTE -

Full Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee
Name of Directors Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
28R =i o | &4
EHE =R ZRY ER®
EEgR 2is 2l 2k ®is
Executive Directors
BiITES
LEE Chi Kong (Chairman) 26/27 N/A N/A N/A
EM(EE) ANiE A ANiE ANiE A
JING Bin (CEO) 22/27 N/A N/A N/A
S0B (1T A8%,) ANiE A ANiE ANiE A
WU Tao 14/27 N/A N/A N/A
& ANiE A ANiE ANiE A
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUERITES
CHEUNG Wai Tak 11/27 2/2 2/2 1/1
RIERE
CHEN Xiaoming 6/27 2/2 2/2 11
B /MR
LI Bailing (appointed on 10 April 2013 and
resigned on 21 February 2014) 0/27 0/2 0/2 N/A
ZEREWRZE—=—FOAT+HEZER
RZE—MFE-A=+—HEHT) ANiE

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. The Company has a
separate Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (the role is assumed
by LEE Chi Kong and JING Bin respectively) in order to ensure that
the accountability and power are clear. Each of the independent non-
executive Directors has confirmed in writing his/her independence from
the Company in accordance with the independence requirement under
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. On this basis, the Company considers
all such Directors to be independent.
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Biographical details of the Directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 32 to 34 of this annual report. Given
the composition of the Board and the skills, knowledge and expertise
of the Directors, the Board believes that it is appropriately structured
to provide sufficient checks to protect the interests of the Group and
the shareholders. The Board will review its composition regularly to
ensure that it has the appropriate balance of expertise, skills and
experience to continue to effectively oversee the business of the
Company.

The Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective
duties and responsibility with the Company, the Company’s
performance and current market situation. Details of emoluments of
the Directors from the Group for the Year are disclosed in Note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.

BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES AND
DELEGATION

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Group and
be collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group’s affairs. The Board focuses
on formulating the Group’s overall strategies, authorising the annual
development plan and budget; monitoring financial and operating
performance; reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control
system and supervising and managing management’s performance.
The Board delegates the day-to-day management, administration
and operation of the Group to management. The delegated
functions are reviewed by the Board periodically to ensure that
they accommodate the needs of the Group. The Board gives clear
directions to management as to the matters that must be approved
by the Board before decisions are made on behalf of the Group.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

The appointment of new Directors is recommended by the
Nomination Committee. The Board will then take into account criteria
such as expertise, experience, integrity and commitment when
considering a new appointment.
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In accordance with the Articles, all Directors (except the Chairman,
Deputy Chairman, Managing Director or Joint Managing Director) are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meetings of the Company. New Directors appointed by the Board
during the year are required to retire and submit themselves for re-
election at the first annual general meeting immediately following
their appointments. Further, at each annual general meeting, one-
third of the Directors (excluding the Chairman, Deputy Chairman,
Managing Director or Joint Managing Director), or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding
one-third are required to retire from office. Out of the six Directors
for the time being, five of them (except the Chairman) are subject to
retirement by rotation.

The existing Articles governing the retirement of Directors deviate
from the code provisions in the following aspects: (i) unlike the other
Directors, the Chairman, Deputy Chairman, Managing Director or
Joint Managing Director is not subject to retirement by rotation;
(i) new Directors appointed to fill casual vacancies are subject to
election by shareholders at the first annual general meeting instead
of the first general meeting after their appointments; and (iii) the
Directors who are subject to retirement by rotation are not explicitly
subject to retirement at least once every three years. The Board will
review the above-mentioned practice from time to time and consider
amending the Articles when necessary.

TERM OF OFFICE OF NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has not complied with code provision A.4.1 that
requires non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. Currently, there are no service
contracts entered into between the Company and the independent
non-executive Directors and they have no fixed term of office with
the Company. In accordance with the Articles, all independent
non-executive Directors are subject to retirement by rotation. Also,
new independent non-executive Directors appointed by the Board
during the year are required to retire and submit themselves for re-
election at the first annual general meeting immediately following
their appointments. As such, the Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to serve the purpose of this code
provision.
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During the period from 22 October 2012 to 9 April 2013, the
Company had two independent non-executive Directors and
Audit Committee members, which fell below the minimum number
requirements of Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.
The Board took remedial action by appointing Ms. Li Bailing as
an independent non-executive Director and member of the audit
committee on 10 April 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee as at the date of this report comprises all of
the three independent non-executive Directors and is chaired by Mr.
CHEUNG Wai Tak, who possesses extensive accounting experience
in financial and commercial sectors. It is responsible for appointment
of external auditors, review of the Group’s financial information and
oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system and internal control
procedures. The Audit Committee is also responsible for reviewing
the interim and final results of the Group prior to recommending
them to the Board for approval. It meets regularly to review financial
reporting and internal control matters and to this end has unrestricted
access to personnel, records and external auditors and senior
management.

The Audit Committee has specific written terms of reference which
are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code provision.
In 2013, the Audit Committee held two meetings. At the meetings,
it reviewed the final results for the year ended 31 December 2012
and the interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2013
respectively. It also reviewed the Company’s progress in implementing
the corporate governance requirements as set out in the Code.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee as at the date of this report,
comprises of all three independent non-executive Directors and
is chaired by Mr. CHEUNG Wai Tak, is mainly responsible for
reviewing and determining the compensation and benefits of the
Directors and senior management. The Remuneration Committee
has specific written terms of reference which are of no less exacting
terms than those stipulated in code provision The works done by
the Remuneration Committee during the Year included reviewing,
and making recommendations to the Board on, the remuneration
package of one of the executive Directors and the director’s fee of a
newly appointed independent non-executive Director during the Year.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee as at the date of this report, comprises
of three independent non-executive Directors and is chaired by Mr.
CHEUNG Wai Tak, is primarily responsible for reviewing and making
recommendation to the Board on matters relating to the Board
structure and appointment and re-appointment of Directors. The
Nomination Committee has specific written terms of reference which
are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code provision
During the Year, the works done by the Nomination Committee
included making recommendation to the board on the appointment
of a newly appointed independent non-executive Director during the
Year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for each financial period with a
view to ensuring such consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flow for that period. The Company’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. The Directors
are responsible for ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently; and that judgments and estimates
made are prudent and reasonable.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s system
of internal control includes a defined management structure with
limits of authority, safeguard its assets against unauthorized use or
disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use
or for publication, and ensure compliance with relevant laws and
regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss, and to oversee the Group’s
operational systems for the achievement of the Group’s business
objectives. The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness
of the internal control system of the Company and its subsidiaries
during the Year.
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AUDITORS REMUNERATION

The remuneration to the external auditors in relation to their
audit services provided to the Group for the Year amounted to
approximately HK$660,000 (2012: HK$660,000). There was no non-
audit service incurred for the Year (2012: HK$ Nil). The responsibilities
of the auditors with respect to financial reporting are set out in the
section of “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 37 to 38.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiry
to all Directors regarding any non-compliance with the Model Code
during the Year and they all confirmed that they have fully complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS
RELATIONSHIP

The Company attaches great priority to establishing effective
communications with its shareholders and investors. In an effort to
enhance such communications, the Company provides information
relating to the Company and its business in its interim and annual
reports, notices, announcements and circulars and the Company’s
website. The Company regards its annual general meetings as an
opportunity for direct communications between the Board and its
shareholders. All Directors, senior management and external auditors
make an effort to attend the annual general meetings to address
shareholders’ queries. The Company also responds to requests
for information and queries from the shareholders and investors
and welcomes the views of shareholders on matters affecting the
Group and encourages them to attend shareholders’ meetings
to communicate any concerns they might have with the Board or
management directly.

During the Year, there had been no significant change in the
Company’s constitutional documents.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
record of directors’ training during the Year is set out below:

PR

ARREBEBEF2AFBEIRER - UH&
BEEHREZABNINEE - AFEAZES
BlRErE T

Attending seminar(s)

or programme(s)/reading
relevant materials in
relation to the business,
the Listing Rules or
directors’ duties (Yes/No)

2wt EsEe FHE
AREE - EhRAR
EERRZERVAE (B )

LEE Chi Kong ZER Yes B

JING Bin 28 Yes B

WU Tao Rz Yes B

CHEUNG Wai Tak RIERE Yes &

CHEN Xiaoming B/ \BH Yes &

LI Bailing (appointed on 10 April 2013 THEN-_Z—=FNA+HEZ Yes B

resigned on 21 February 2014) ERR-_E—NE=- B =—+—HEHT)
COMPANY SECRETARY AN e

The company secretary of the Company is Mr. Chan King Chung.
He has complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules in relation to the
professional training requirements.

REMUNERATION PAID TO MEMBERS
OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Details of remuneration paid to member of senior management
(exclude Directors) fell within the following band:

ARBZAAWERRBESE - RERER
IR EE T LR RIS 3.20 16 o

SCAE T AR B R L 2 50 T

SR FERERERE (EFRI) 2 HBHE

BRI A T EBE]

2013

Number of individuals
—E—=F

A

HKDNil - HKD1,000,000
HKD1,000,001 - HKD1,500,000
HKD1,500,001 - HKD2,000,000

Z%E 7T £ 1,000,000 87T
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PROCEDURES FOR DIRECTING
SHAREHOLDERS’ ENQUIRIES TO THE
BOARD

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board in writing through mails whose contact details are as
follows: —

Rm 3103, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza,

No. 1, Harbour Road,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong

PROCEDURES FOR PUTTING
FORWARD PROPOSALS AT GENERAL
MEETINGS BY SHAREHOLDERS

According to Article 64 of the Articles, the Directors may, whenever
they think fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting. Extraordinary
general meetings shall also be convened on the requisition of one or
more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition,
not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having
the right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition shall be made
in writing to the Directors or the Secretary for the purpose of requiring
an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Directors for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Directors fail to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure
of the Directors shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the
Company.

According to Article 113 of the Articles, no person, other than a
retiring Director, shall, unless recommended by the Directors for
election, be eligible for election to the office of Director at any general
meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention to propose that
person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that person
of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the head
office or registration office of the Company at least seven clear days
before the date of the general meeting.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Director

Mr. LEE Chi Kong, aged 65, is the chairman of the Company
and an executive director. Mr. Lee has over 25 years of experience
in sales, marketing and management of U.S. high technology
companies operating in Greater China and Asia. He was the founder
and managing director of the Greater China Headquarters of Apollo
Computer Inc and Silicon Graphics Inc, both were U.S. listed
companies, instrumental in upgrading the design and manufacturing
knowhow of various industries in China, including that of electronics,
machinery, power and energy, construction and light industry. Mr. Lee
has devoted 10 years in advising Chinese and global corporations
in creative marketing, business development and strategic alliance.
He was the president of Hong Kong Toastmasters Club, founder and
president of New Experience Toastmasters Club, a communications
and leadership programme to train young people, and co-founder
of China Windmill Foundation, a charity programme to provide clean
water to poor farming villages and the temporary shelters at the
Sichuan Earthquake Zone.

Mr. JING Bin, aged 45, is an executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Mr. Jing has over 10 years of experience in
finance, investment and corporate management. He had worked in
large-scale corporations such as Bank of China, and has extensive
experience in strategic development, business development, reform
management. Mr. Jing was invited to become a member of the topic
“Assessment and Transaction of Forest Resources and Assets (Fx
MEREEFT(H B3 5) in State Forestry Administration. With his
practices and experience in corporations, his opinion was valuable
and directional to setting up a systematic and scientific assessment
system for forest resources in Asia, an efficient forest assets
transaction market and for the modern forestry corporation.

Mr. WU Tao, 41, a practicing lawyer as well as copartner in China, is
a law graduate from Tsinghua University in 2006 with a master degree
in law. He worked at Bureau of Justice of Beijing, Steering Group’s
Office of Ruling the City according to Law of Beijing (bt RH#CEAE
H4EE/ AP ZE), and Beijing Zhong Lun Law Firm. He was also
the secretary-general of the profession committee for surety matters
under Beijing Lawyers Association.
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Mr. Wu Tao is principally engaged in legal affairs in the following areas,
such as commerce, investment, merger and acquisition, finance,
and securities. He participated in the reform, restructure, and listing
projects for a variety of joint stock companies as well as merger and
acquisition projects for listed companies. In addition, he also serves
as legal counsel or provides legal services for many well-known
enterprises and public entities, including China Development Bank,
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, China Construction
Bank, Bank of Communication, Huaxia Bank, China Cinda Asset
Management Co., Ltd., China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd.,
China National Investment & Guaranty Co., Ltd., China Economic
Technology Trust Investment Co., Ltd* (fp B4 EIHITSIEIRE R
7l), China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Ltd., China Potevio
Co., Ltd, China National Bluestar (Group) Co, Ltd., China Chartered
Leasing Co., Ltd.* (& FH & A7), China Federation of Literary and
Art Circles, Chinese Musicians Association, Founder Group, Beijing
Capital Tourism Co., Ltd., and Beijing C&W Technology Development
Co., Ltd.. He has an indepth understanding of Chinese legal matters
with experience of over ten years as practicing lawyer.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Tak, aged 61, has more than twenty years
of working experience in the investment banking and accounting
field. He is @ member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He graduated with an MBA degree from the University
of California at Berkeley, the United States of America (the “USA”) in
1981. He was an executive director of China Grand Forestry Green
Resources Group Limited during the period from October 2007 to
September 2009, and was an independent non-executive director
of Hybrid Kinetic Group Limited during the period from April 2007 to
November 2007, whose shares are listed on the main board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Mr. CHEN Xiaoming, aged 51, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company on 26 November 2010.
Mr. Chen has over eighteen years working experience in business
planning and development. He holds a doctor of philosophy degree
in The University of Sheffield of United Kingdom and a bachelor of
science degree in Wuhan University of People’s Republic of China.

Mr. LI Qunsheng, aged 54, graduated from Dongbei University of
Finance and Economics in China in 1982 and is currently a certified
public accountant in China. From 1982 to 1993, Mr. Li served in the
Ministry of Finance, Investment Department of the National Audit
Office and the China Audit Administration. In 1993, he served as
vice president of BOT investment & Development Corporation and
was in charge of the financial affairs of the company as well as the
management of its subsidiaries. He was also involved in planning
the investments into high-grade highways and M&A activities. Mr.
Li joined Golden Sino (China Infrastructure) Development Holdings
Limited in 1997 as general manager, responsible for project planning,
negotiations, project construction management, capital operation etc.
In 1999, Mr. Li joined Shenzhen Xiansheng Technology Development
Co., Ltd. as chief executive officer, responsible for daily operation and
management of the company and capital operation of the company.
Mr. Li joined Ever Crown International (HK) Limited in 2002 as chief
executive officer. Mr. Li joined Guangzhou Huan Long Expressway
Co., Ltd. in 2009 as managing director, and has been responsible
for managing the Guangzhou City Nansha Port Expressway project
since then.

Mr. Li was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
China E-Learning Group Limited (stock code: 8055), whose shares
are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 7 February, 2014.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. DENG Wenyun, aged 56, vice-president of the Company, is
responsible for the market development of natural resources. Mr.
Deng is a EMBA program postgraduate from Peking University,
and he is currently studying a part-time doctorate degree. Mr.
Deng accumulated his extensive experience in the administrative
work through his previous positions as the supervisor for the Urban
Development Department of Pingxiang City, Jiangxi Province, and
the deputy chief for the Real Estate Bureau of Pingxiang City, and
the director for the Municipal Housing Reform Office, respectively. In
2000, he was appointed as the vice-president of ZZE & [E (Cheng
Tai Group*) in Zhuhai Guangdong Province. During 2003 to 2006, he
served as executive director and standing vice president of Shenzhen
High-tech Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange (stock code: 0106). In 2007, he was appointed
as the president of China Resources Investments Group Limited with
his significant achievements in the areas of mineral development
and trading. Mr. Deng gained extensive experience and resources
involving the following areas, such as the development of iron mines,
trades, and the development of the natural gas market.

Mr. CHAN King Chung, aged 51, Company Secretary, obtained
Bachelor degrees in business administration and in accountancy
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and City university of
Hong Kong respectively. Mr. Chan also obtained Master degrees
in accountancy and in business administration. He is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries.
Mr. Chan has been the Company Secretary, Financial Controller and/
or Qualified Accountant of several companies, which shares are listed
on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He has more
than 20 years of experience in corporate governance, management
and financial controlling. Mr. Chan is currently the independent non-
executive director of China Wireless Technologies Limited (the shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange, Stock Code: 2369).
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Mr. CAO Gang, aged 56, obtained a bachelor degree from Beijing
College of Posts and Telecommunications. He is the president of
T TR ETEEA ORI AR AR and It RFEEZ TEERHK
AR A 7], responsible for the overall management and operation of
the Timber Exchange transactions, warehouse monitoring business
and timber trading. Mr. Cao has extensive experience and has built
a strong social network in fields such as information technology,
E-commerce, marketing and international trade. He was the Deputy
President of JBELN(EE)EAE] and FEXNKKRMHER A,
a member of the Ninth and Tenth Committee of Beijing of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference and the Sixth
Haidian District Committee of Beijing of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference and a standing director of China Computer
Industry Association.

Mr. XIA Gang, aged 46, obtained a bachelor degree. He is a certified
public accountant and a certified public valuer of the PRC, and
currently the Chief Financial Officer of all the Company’s subsidiaries
in the PRC, mainly responsible for the financial and accounting
management of the Company’s PRC operations. Mr. Xia holds titles
of senior accountant and economist and has extensive experience in
financial management, financial accounting and tax processing. He
held various positions related to accounting, auditing and valuation
in organizations and companies such as State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council and
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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To the shareholders of
Superb Summit International Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Superb
Summit International Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 39 to 124, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Parker Randall CF (H.K.) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Seto Man Fai

Practising Certificate No.: P05229

Hong Kong

31 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 H#E=—E—=F+=-_A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
-8—= —E——F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
PI5E TH#T FAT
(restated)
(&ES)
Revenue Wz 7 773,302 119,466
Cost of sales SHEERA (757,987) (115,565)
Gross profit EH 15,315 3,901
Other income EHaugA 8 296 1,481
Other gains and (losses), net HEmiras & (B518) 58 9 (106,247) (39,294)
Selling and distribution expenses HE R IHRAX (30,609) (1,781)
Administrative expenses TERX (142,216) (112,318)
Share of losses of a jointly controlled entity 2 — R L EEHI T EE 2 538 (1,756) (94)
Finance costs SR AN 10 = (1,591)
Loss before tax BIRAFIEE 11 (265,217) (149,696)
Income tax expense FriS iR 14 - -
Loss for the year FTEERIB (265,217) (149,696)
Attributable to: BT ALHELS -
Owners of the Company UNSIEZS DN (261,877) (132,376)
Non-controlling interests FEP R RS (3,340) (17,320)
(265,217) (149,696)
Loss per share attributable EEENATHEA
to owners of the Company L ERREE
for the year
Basic B 17 (4.050) cents #fll |  (3.066) cents &l
Diluted e N/A FEH N/A 73

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED - 3Q)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=ZF—

=F+-A=+—HIEE

2013 2012
—E—=% —E-CfF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BfaE THET FAT
(restated)
(g&=5)
Loss for the year EEEHIA (265,217) (149,696)
Other comprehensive income Hh2mUIA
Iterms that may be reclassified BEE R E DR EER 2 IAE -
subsquently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of BEBINE 2 BN ZERE
foreign operations 106,988 29,951
Other comprehensive income XEEHM2EEA
for the year (net of income tax) (HERFRRIR) 106,988 29,951
Total comprehensive expense X EFEEREATHEET
for the year (158,229) (119,745)
Attributable to: BUF ALRES :
Owners of the Company NEEA A (154,569) (102,241)
Non-controlling interests JEPE RS (3,660) (17,504)
(158,229) (119,745)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
“S-CHEFR



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2018 R=F—=F+=A=+—H

31 December | 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
—E-CF —T--fF —2-CF
+ZB=+—-R |+tZA=1+-H —A—H
Note HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
[ T#ET TET FET
(restated) (restated)
(&) (1m&7)
Assets gE
Non-current assets ErDEE
Prepaid land lease payments B AER 18 58,383 72,643 73,678
Property, plant and equipment mE - BERRE 19 5,517 4,090 15,877
Investment in a jointly controlled entity RERRSER 2 BE 22 56 1,503 1,585
Biological assets EMBE 20 3,441,264 3,428,356 3,343,400
Total non-current assets FrEEERE 3,505,220 3,506,592 3,434,540
Current assets MEEE
Prepaid land lease payments B AER 18 1,654 1,608 1,506
Equity investments at fair value through BRATEFAES
profit or loss ZIRARE 23 3,853 8,045 10,036
Amount due from a director EREETE 40(b) 17 14 -
Trade receivables TEWE SRR 24 22,226 — —
Prepayments, deposits BEFE 72
and other receivables REHMER IR 25 404,762 182,577 52,533
Tax recoverable EEkE 443 — _
Cash and cash equivalents HERHALEEER 26 32,400 2,498 5,494
Total current assets RS EEE 465,355 194,742 69,659
Total assets BESE 3,970,575 3,701,334 3,504,199
Liabilities =1
Current liabilities wEAE
Trade payables ENESRE 27 118,564 37,331 226
Other payables, accruals HibfEM 708 « Rt
and receipt in advance RIEWERIE 28 260,390 150,577 39,201
Convertible notes interest payable [N EIRAEES: Flls, 30 - - 1,778
Interest-bearing other borrowing Hibit 288 31 - 737 1,000
Total current liabilities mHAEESE 378,954 188,645 42,205
Net current assets MEBEERE 86,401 6,007 27 454
Net assets BERE 3,591,621 3,512,689 3,461,994

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LMITED - /] 1
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2018 R=F—=F+=A=+—H

31 December [ 31 December 1 January

2013 2012 2012

2= o o o Tl

+ZR=+—-H |t=A=+—-A —A—H

Note HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i TERT TERT TET
(restated) (restated)

(&=73) (&=751)

Capital and reserves BERERE
Share capital [N 32 673,031 585,451 419,616
Reserves s 2,937,696 2,946,474 3,045,260
Equity attrioutable to owners REEBNEEER

of the Company 3,610,727 3,531,925 3,464,876
Non-controlling interests IR (19,106) (19,236) (2,882)
Total equity gass 3,591,621 3,512,689 3,461,994

The consolidated financial statements on pages 39 to 124 were #H AR BB EF 14 B 2R AMBIRER =
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on ZT—IF=ZA=+—HEEESZELEET

31 March 2014 and are signed on it behalf by: % WA TIATREESE :
LEE Chi Kong JING Bin
ZFEER =% |
Director and Chairman Director and Chief Executive Officer
BEERTE EERITHAEH
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Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2018 R=F—=F+=A=+—H

2013 2012
=5 —ET-F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
M FHET FHET
Assets BE
Non-current assets JERENEE
Investments in subsidiaries REARIZIRE 21 1,455,350 1,455,350
Current assets MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG E = 21 596,183 704,040
Equity investments at fair value through ~ #Z A (EET A B
profit or loss 2RI E 23 3,853 8,045
Prepayments, deposits JENZIE TS
and other receivables I E b pE UG FhIE 15 42,457
Cash and cash equivalents BehIReSEHEER 2,516 480
Total current assets RHEERE 602,567 755,022
Total assets EEHE 2,057,917 2,210,372
Liabilities &1
Current liabilities mEAE
Other payable and accruals Eo e 5RI8 K BT 3R IE 613 10,279
Amounts due to subsidiaries JERIB B A R E 21 2 2
Interest-bearing other borrowing Hist B EE 31 - 737
Total current liabilities mENAREE 615 11,018
Net current assets BEHEESE 601,952 744,004
Net assets BEERE 2,057,302 2,199,354
Capital and reserves B A B G R
Share capital R& A 32 673,031 585,451
Reserves =HE 34 1,384,271 1,613,903
Total equity E=g k] 2,057,302 2,199,354
LEE Chi Kong JING Bin
Z=rEM =R
Director and Chairman Director and Chief Executive Officer
EFEFFEE EEFITHAAHY

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED - /] 3
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
R R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B#E=—ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ESAE PN T
Foreign Convertible
currency Share notes Non-
Share Share  translation options Warrant equity  Retained Controlling Total
capital  premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* reserve* profits* Total Interests equity

PRER THRERRER
k% RABE: ERRE WREEE 1 A 131 R B AEENE  HERE
(Note 32) (Note a)
(Hzkan) (Hita)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FiEn AL TR TR AL A TR TR AL

At1 January 2012 RZZ-ZF

—A-B 419616 1,472,765 509,674 - - 56,701 1,006,120 3,464,876 (0882 3461,994
Loss for the year TEERR = = - - - - (132376 (132,376) (17,3200 (149,696)
Other comprehensive income~~ AEEEMRERA

(expense) for the year 53 - - 30,135 - - - - 30,135 (184) 29,951
The comprehensive income FEERENA(ER)

(expense) for the year - - 30,135 - - - (132,376) (102,241 (17,504)  (119,745)
Subscription of share 2 E%Hﬁ b 7,000 3,150 - - - - - 10,150 - 10,150
Equity-settled share option nitE  BRERS

arrangements - - - 71,600 - - - 71,600 - 71,600
Exercise of share option iERRE 22,250 34,581 = (19,59) = = = 37,235 = 37,235
Issue of warrant B(TARIEE - - - - 7,200 - - 7,200 - 7,200
Exercise of warrant TEARES 41,100 3675 - - (3,675) - - 41,100 - 41,100
Conversion of convertiole notes &l a[RE % 95,485 (36,779) - - - (56,701) - 2,005 - 2,005
Acquisition of a subsidliary BB - - - - - - - - 1,150 1,150
At 31 December 2012 RoE-C&

+-A=1+-AH 585,451 1,477,392 539,809 52,004 3,525 - 873,744 3,531,925 (19,236) 3,512,689
Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - - (261877)  (261,877) (3340)  (265,217)
Other comprehensiveincome ~ AEEERERA

(expense) for the year (A%) o S 107,308 o o = S 107,308 (320) 106,988
Total comprehensive income ES L NG FOE

(expense) - - 107,308 - - - (261,877) (154,569) (3,660) (158,229)
Equity-settled share BaiE2

option aangements BlRERH C = = 105,600 C = = 105,600 S 105,600
Exercise of share option IfeimkE 48,180 84,051 - (48,192) - - = 84,039 c 84,039
Exercise of warrant EAREE 39,400 7,851 = S (3,525) = = 43,732 = 43,732
Incorporation of a subsidiary Af-EHEAR - - - - - - - - 3,790 3,790

673,031 1,569,300 647,117 109,412 - - 611,867 3,610,727 (19,106) 3,591,621
E These accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$2,937,696,000  * ZECHBREAVBKABRERY ZEEFHE
(2012: HK$2,946,474,000) in the consolidated statement of financial 2,937,696,00078 7T (—F — =4 : 2,946,474,000
position. BT °
Notes: FitsE

(@  The share premium of the Group includes the premium arising from the new (@)  EEZROGEERIEAREFTHREE 2HE ©
issue of shares of the Company.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HOHERE%R

For the year ended 31 December 2018 H#E=—E—=F+=-_A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-_fF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE TH#ET FBT
(restated)
(ge&E5)
Cash flows from operating activities EE;EFEHRSTESE
Loss before tax FrEERIEE (265,217) (149,696)
Adjustments for: FE
Finance costs B TSR AR = 1,591
Interest income FLEHA (29) 919)
Depreciation e 533 2,833
Share of losses of a jointly controlled entity {5 —RI LRSI E L 2 B8 1,756 94
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TR T b AE & RO 8
payments 1,633 1,591
Changes in fair value less costs EYEERNTFEESR
to sell of biological assets SHE R 83,318 (62,073)
Impairment loss on prepaid land AR THEERZ
lease payments BEEE 14,479 -
Fair value loss in equity investments A EF ABZ 2 IRARRE
at fair value through profit or loss 2N EEEE 4,192 1,990
Gain on waiver of accruals NP EATER 2 W (7,749) —
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEREEZ
plant and equipment (Wzs) /Eia (14) 31
Impairment losses on property, YE - BEMEREBZRERE
plant and equipment = 11,040
Impairment loss on trade receivables FEUNE 5 8R1E R EE 18 = 2,597
Impairment loss on other receivables H ith fE U FRIE BB &S 1B 12,441 86,186
Share option expenses R 105,600 71,600
(49,057) (33,135)
Increase in trade receivables FEUE 5 BRIEIE N (21,939) (2,254)
Increase in prepayments, TERRUE - 5T RHEHM
deposits and other receivables FEWRIEIE I (228,157) (129,731)
Increase in amount due from a director FEUE EFRIAE N ) (14)
Decrease in biological assets EYE ER D = 3,757
Increase in trade payables JERTE 5 BRIEE N 79,139 4,888
Increase in other payables E A SRIA R ERT
and accruals FRIALZ N 113,772 94,535
Cash used in operating activities BEETHRARS (106,245) (61,954)

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED - /] 5
FEEREEFRAR
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

o Bl e ER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 {Z — & —

=F+=A=+—ALLFE

2013 2012
—E—=f —T——F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FHExT FHET
(restated)
(gE5)
Interest received BUFIE = 1
Oversea taxes refunded EREEINIR (437) —
Net cash used in operating activities &S ;FBFRH
B&RE (106,682) (61,953)
Cash flows from investing activities BRETHHRAaRE
Interest received BUH B 29 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BENEE
plant and equipment FR{S3E 28 -
Acquisition of property, WHEMZ ~ BB M
plant and equipment (1,856) (202)
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — B AR = 240
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEE(FRA)/ Fie
investing activities R&BE (1,799) 38
Cash flows from financing activities FEZHHRERE
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings Ei&:t B EE (737) (1,000)
Exercise of share option 1T AR A 84,039 32,715
Issue of warrant BITRRMER - 7,200
Exercise of warrant ITERAREE 43,732 18,981
Net cash generated from financing MEEEMERESH
activities 127,034 57,896
Net increase (decrease) in cash FeRASFEERA
and cash equivalents B/ (iKY ) B8E 18,553 (4,019)
Cash and cash equivalents FEPZHRERB&EEER
at the beginning of year 2,498 5,494
Effect of foreign exchange rate [ERFE) B
changes 11,349 1,023
Cash and cash equivalents FRZUERASSEER
at the end of year 26 32,400 2,498
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

f 3 B A B

GENERAL

Superb Summit International Group Limited (“the Company”) is
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
addresses of registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information section
of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note
21 to the consolidated financial statements.

— &R

FEBREEBRLF( AR RER
SHBEMKL 2 EHRBRAR B
DNBERBERXHAER AR ([BERF])
EH e RBRZEAMMERREE LXMW
ERFHRARNEH—EAIRE -

HEMBRRIIABTIIR - MERE1E
BASL - FRE SRR AETAL -

RAMER—HREERAR - EX BB
RAEZEBEBHRN G B mRME
21°
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND Vi
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

W W R B S AB BT 7598 B %
e vl ) (17 988 A 5 e o5 1

48

REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”)

The Group has applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

1)

RARNEE

 AEEERERATHEES

AHEM NGB 2 FE] RAEIERT E B MR

Accountants for the first time in the current year. AR o
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to BAEMISRE LR BBHEREAER]
HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle ZIEETR ZETHNEE
—E——FiRH
2 EENE
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting BARTEREER BE R
Financial Assets and Financial FTHRZBETAR BERSHAE
Liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial DM IRE &R REMBERE
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Statements, Joint £105  HE HEZHRER
Arrangements and Disclosure s REMERS
of Interests in Other Entities: FNHEREE Bz @ERES
Transition Guidance B REER

EAVEPACEIEN

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial ERMBRERANEI0% SEUBRE
Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements ARUBRELENE115  ERATH
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in BEMGRESLEAE 12T EERNLHEE
Other Entities pa;
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement BEMBRELNE13F  ATEFNE
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) Employee Benefits BEGRERE 195 EEREF
(R=T—F
BERT)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial Statements BREGHERFE 7R B HTSHRE
(RZT—F
iIERT)
HAKS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in Associates and FE e ERE 285 REFERA R
Joint Ventures (R=2—%& BREPEIRE
BIERT)
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other BEGHENE 1R EREMEEE
Comprehensive Income TR JEH
HK (IFRIC) — INT 20 Stripping Costs in the Production a5 (BRTBRERE BREEERR
Phase of a Surface Mine ZEg)-REBE20% Z R AR
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (Continued)

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact
of HKFRS 11, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs
in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

HKFRS 11 supersedes HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”
(HKAS 31) and HKSIC 13 “Jointly Controlled Entities-Non-
Monetary-Contributions by Venturers”. It aligns more closely
the accounting by the investors with their rights and obligations
relating to the joint arrangement. In addition, HKAS 31’s option
of using proportionate consolidation for joint ventures has
been eliminated. HKFRS 11 now requires the use of the equity
accounting method, which is currently used for investments in
associates.

The Group’s only joint arrangement within the scope of HKFRS
11 is its 70% investment in JHMEARARARMZ ZER A FTEE
A a] (Manzhouli Timber Trade Limited “Manzhouli”), which was
accounted for using the proportionate consolidation method
under HKAS 31. Management has reviewed the classification
of Manzhouli in accordance with HKFRS 11 and has concluded
that it is a joint entity. HKFRS 11 requires the use of equity
accounting for joint entries.

HKFRS 11 has been applied retrospectively but with certain
simplifications in accordance with the transitional provisions
of that standard. Consequently, the investment in Manzhouli
has been restated by aggregating the carrying amounts of
the assets and the liabilities that the Group had previously
proportionately consolidated with effect from 1 January 2012.

2.

JRE FH BT T B 28 A5 5T 7 v i
Els’jjp'i“@ﬁu ([ 75 o6 0 5 o
1) ®)

BRI GE— SRR B R R B R EER
SRR EIN  RAFERANF R
RIER 2 BBM B RE ERHAKERA
FENBEFE2UBRREMRR, L
BEFAMBRERAERELBEIMEX

=488
rEC

BEMBRELEANE N REREB ST
EAF 3 [REEEENER ] (FEE
FHERIES1SE) RAARHREBLZEEE
13 5% [ KRS B - BT IEH ZIFR
BHE] EEREEEREGHARLE
RN R BB EMA G o I BEE
AAEAIESRNRAEEEERLIAE
PEORRETRC MBS - AV HRE LS
MR BREAERGHE HBH
REREZ R RIMIRE

AEBNEBYHREERF11REE
P EYHE — 2K R 22 HE R E R i B AR AR AR
RZEREERF(TRME ] B70% K
B HRBEEZBEFEREIIRL
BI&pHEARR - BEEECRIBEBUBER
SEAFIRFDRMNENDE - LB
HEESHRAER - BEMBREELF
MRERPHAFAERERESGL -

AEECEYPRERBTEMERE LS
5% - MR IR EZE R BB IR M IR SXE
EHTH - Bt WRNENREDER
EHEEE T ——F—A—HRLA®
RLhlattistENEERAENREE
FEF -
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND Vi
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
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REPORTING STANDARDS 1))
(”HKFRSS”) (Continued)
The effects on the consolidated statement of financial position H_E——F—F—HR-_T——F+=
at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 are: A=+—B/EEH KRR ZEN
™~
31 December 1 January
2012 2012
—=E—_f —T——F
+=RA=+—H —HA—H
HK$’°000 HK$’000
T#ET FET
Increase in investments accounted  {FFAEZA AR E N
for using the equity method 1,503 1,585
(Decrease)/Increase in: CRid), /380 -
Property, plant and equipment ME - R MR (104) (151)
Trade receivables FEUNE 5 8RIA (834) =
Prepayments, deposits and FERFIE - FTe Kk
other receivables HAtb EUGRIA (1,350) (2,264)
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEIAR (59) (219)
Other payables, accruals and Efth e FRIE - FEET
receipt in advance RIA R TEWGRIA 844 1,049
Change in net assets BETEED = =
The effects on the consolidated statement of profit or loss and HEE- T ——F+-_A=1+—HILFE
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year MG BERRMEE R ARROTE
ended 31 December 2012 are: N
Year ended
31 December
2012
B§E—_Z—_F
+ZA=+—RHLLEE
HK$’000
T#ET
Increase in share of losses DI REREFT B R ERIE N
from equity method (94)
(Decrease)/Increase in: CRid), /38N -
Revenue & (831)
Cost of sales SHEMKA 821
Selling and distribution expenses ~ $4& &2 4 12
Administrative expenses THAZ 92
Change in loss for the year REEEEE =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 3. CUAHMH N AR A 302 B v

HKFRSs

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(FRIC)-Int 21

Financial Instruments?
Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 9 and Transition

Disclosures®

Investment Entities’

Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities'

Recoverable Amount

Disclosures for Non-Financial

Assets'

Novation of Derivatives

and Continuation of Hedge

Accounting’'

Levies'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2014, with earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2015, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of the above new
standards, amendments and interpretations to existing
standards will not result in a significant impact on the results
and financial position of the Group.

B e ok e J

AREEWEITF A T 52 RMERARE
W2 HNR] RARER] BBV B RE LA -

EEMBRELNER SRMIA’
ERPHHRELINFEOR  BEUBERLED
CHESIVENE F 95 2ol

CHEN) EHAER
BERE’
ERPEHELAE 105 KEER
(BRIA) - BEMBE®RS
ERIEA25% (BFIA)
AR BB SR
2275 (BETA)

BRGRERE 325 BHEHEE
(B3TA) LepaE
BB GRHERE 365 FeBEERE

(B5TA) TERE
BB GRTERE 395 TETAZERR
CHEN) FapelH gy
fTE'

B (ARpBHRERE  HE
ZB8E) RES2AR

R-E-—NE-A—-AXZ&RBZF
ERARAER - WAIR TR -

b R-E-—RE-A—ARXZERBZF

ERRAER - WAIR TR -

EETERTRAA LFER - HREERZ
BRI RS e H AR RE 2 BRI
RABRERTE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinances.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis, except for biological assets and
equity investment at fair value through profit or loss which are
measured at fair values less costs to sell, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2013. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions and dividends are eliminated on consolidation in
full.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling
interest even if that results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (i)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii)
the fair value of any investment retained and (jii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. For each business combination, the
acquirer measures the non-controlling interest in the acquiree
either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. Acquisition costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification
and designation in accordance with the contractual terms,
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the
acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded
derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at
the acquisition date through profit or loss.

4. FEFFIEUR @)

AR g

MEBAEHHB AR ZIEHE  Egr
IHERNZHBRARZEE (BERE) X
BE - (i) 7 FE 12 7 2 2 BR T (8 K (i)
RIEZANRE 2 RETR 5 =5 WHER()
DR EZ ATE (i) FHRBEEHRE
AFER)BEFTAALES 2 B
SREA o R EME2ERARNERZE
EEGBNEFTHEEBRNEEEF
(IEE) -

T R

EBAHRBUREEARR -ERE2RET
MRz A FERE  ZAFERSE
BRWEREE EE  SERRKE
HZRRBRBEANAEZRE - REERR
HUR BB T 1 BT B TR A R 2t 2 A F
B/ - REXBEHT  WEHARF
BB AT BRI FEEZ EIGHLD]
AR TS 2 RIS - WEBRAR
REERDIBF -

EEEUE-BEXTR  SREBESOK
R MR B B2 B IRIR S AR RR A
AHE R AEZ eMEERAE - WELE
BB - ERBRESHRIIRES £
BRPZBRAAPTETEETORE -

WEBAHDOREBHETT - WETEAFA
ZHUWEE T A SN RIE R B2 A FE
W A 2 AP EFFABRREHA

=
= °

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED

FEEREEBRAR



o4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fo 0 S0 5 e o B

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations and goodwill
(Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration
which is deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement either in profit or loss or as a change to
other comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration
is classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured until it is finally
settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the
net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the
sum of this consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition
date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether
other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations and goodwill
(Continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit
or loss to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s investments in subsidiaries that are not classified
as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 are stated at cost
less any impairment losses.

Jointly controlled entities

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements
as of 1 January 2012. Under HKFRS 11 investments in joint
arrangements are classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual rights and obligations
of each investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

4. FEFFIEUR @)
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or
losses and movements in other comprehensive income. When
the Group’s share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds
its interests in the joint ventures (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the joint ventures), the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest
in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group. The change in
accounting policy has been applied as from 1 January 2012.

Biological assets
Biological assets represent forest crop in the PRC.

Biological assets are living plants involved in the agricultural
activities of the transformation of biological assets into
agricultural produce for sale or into additional biological assets.
Biological assets and agricultural produce, are measured at
fair value less costs to sell at initial recognition and at the end
of each reporting period. The fair value less costs to sell at the
time of harvest is deemed as the cost of agricultural produce
for further processing, if applicable. If an active market exists
for a biological asset or agricultural produce with reference
to comparable specie, growing condition and expected vyield
of the crops, the quote price in that market is adopted for
determining the fair value of that asset.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Biological assets (Continued)

If an active market does not exist, the Group uses the most
recent market transaction price, provided that there has not
been a significant change in economic circumstances between
the transaction date and the end of the reporting period, or the
market prices for similar assets adjusted to reflect differences
to determine fair values. The gain or loss arising on initial
recognition and subsequent changes in fair values less costs
to sell of biological assets is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arise. Upon
the sale of the agricultural produce as forestry products,
the carrying amount is transferred to cost of sales in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than biological
assets, financial assets and a disposal group classified as
held for sale), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which it
arises in those expense categories consistent with the function
of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation)
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which it
arises.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production
or supply of goods and services, or for administrative purpose
(other than leasehold land and buildings and construction in
progress) are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purpose,
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at their revalue amounts, being the fair value at the date of
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and any subsequent accumulated impairment losses.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that
the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which
would be determined using fair value. Increases in valuation
are credited to the property revaluation reserve. Decreases in
valuation are first offset against increases on earlier valuations
in respect of the same property and are thereafter charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
Any subsequent increases are credited to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income up to the amount
previously charged and thereafter to property revaluation
reserve.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their costs net of expected residual values
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
useful lives and residual values are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings — The shorter of the lease
terms or 50 years
Leasehold improvements, — 5% ~20%

furniture, fixtures,
equipment and
motor vehicles

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenances costs are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss during
the year in which they are incurred.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s estimated
recoverable amount.

All non-qualifying expenditures and expenses incurred on other
non-qualifying development activities are charged as expenses
to the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which such expenses are incurred.

Upon disposal of leasehold buildings, the relevant portion of
the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is released from the property revaluation reserve to retained
profits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item) is included in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the year which item is derecognised.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment under construction and pending installation and
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes the costs of construction of buildings, the cost
of plant and machinery and interest charges arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing, if any. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and are available
for intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated in the
preceding paragraphs.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company that contain both
the liability and conversion option are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. Conversion option that
will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments is classified as an equity instrument. At
the date of issue, the liability component is recognised at fair
value.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
notes is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

The equity component, represented the option to convert the
liability component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible notes equity reserve until the embedded
conversion option is exercised in which case the balance stated
in convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to share
premium. Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry
date, the balance stated in convertible notes equity reserve will
be released to the retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component are charged directly to
equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability component and
amortised over the period of the convertible notes using the
effective interest method.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the

consolidated statement of financial position when an entity

of the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions

of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are

initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs those are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets

and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss), as appropriate,

on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable

to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in

consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(i)  Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets are loans and receivable and
financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policy adopted is set out
below.
Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determined payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables and cash
and cash equivalents) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

ot BEPs

4, BEGFFIEUR @)

ik T H

EEEERKASRIASHBKIZETL
T eBEERERAERNRE PR
NEERHER - CREENESRAENLT
BAVFEMNTERBARETEREE
ke@af(TefRRAEfFABE L
EMEERERAE) EREHIRIK
A(ER)FE - BARRFERAR
SaZEMEENERAEEREBIEZIRS
XA BIR AR B BRI R TER

@) EfEE

SEZERMEED BEFMEYH
R WRIEEFERFERARS
ZEMEE - FTBNLREERE
HIHEZEMEEIERHAHE
ERERNRILER - ERECEE
I E T B RN M5 AR KA FIPT
BEZERERARNEEZ SR
BEEBEXHEE - IRMNZGETK
KRBV T -

B REWHE

ERREWHRAETEITEEE 2
MEE MWEEXAFEZN
R BANFHEBRRTISZHRE -
R HERE - ERRERFIE (B
REKESZKRE  ANRE T2
REMBEHFEARRE RREE
BIRE ) REHER AR ERN SRR
TR E#BIBERRSE (R TXE
BMEEREEIR TR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fo 0 0 5 e o B

4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets classified in this category are held for
trading or are designated by management on initial
recognition when the following criteria are met:

° the designation eliminates or significantly reduces
the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or
recognising gains or losses on them on a different
basis;

° the assets and liabilities are part of a group of
financial assets, financial liabilities or both which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; or

° the financial instrument contains an embedded
derivative, unless the embedded derivative does
significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear, with
little or no analysis, that it would not be separately
recorded.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded in the consolidated
statement of financial position at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recorded in “Net fair value gain or loss in
equity investments at fair value through profit or loss”.
Interest earned or incurred is accrued in interest income
or expense, respectively, according to the terms of the
contract, while dividend income is recorded in “Other
operating income” when the right to the payment has
been established.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 4. FEEFHEOR @)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the investment have been affected.

The carrying amount of the financial assets are reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount are reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When trade and other receivables
are considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

(it)

Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the financial asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
an entity of the Group are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are
set out below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables, other
payables and accruals and convertible notes interest
payable are initially measured at fair value, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(it)

(iii)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
as the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carry amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the profit or loss so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases
net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits

(i)

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries operating in
the PRC are required to participate in a central pension
scheme (the “Central Scheme”) operated by the local
municipal government in the PRC. The respective
local municipal government in the PRC undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of all existing
and future retired staff of these subsidiaries. The only
obligation of these subsidiaries with respect to the Central
Scheme is to meet the required contributions under the
Central Scheme. The contributions are charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the Central
Scheme.

(i) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a result
of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan
which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continueq)

(iii) Employee entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
payment are recognised when they accrue to the
employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long service payment as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled-share based payment transactions

Where share options are awarded to employees, the fair
value of the options at the date of grant is charged to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period. Non-market vesting conditions
are taken into account by adjusting the number of equity
instruments expected to vest at the end of each reporting
period so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount recognised
over the vesting period is based on the number of options
that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions are factored
into the fair value of the options granted. As long as all other
vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective
of whether the market vesting conditions are satisfied. The
cumulative expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a
market vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the options,
measured immediately before and after the modification, is also
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the
remaining vesting period.

Where equity instruments are granted to persons other than
employees, the consolidated statement of profit or loss is
charged with the fair value of goods and services received.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measurement at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services provided in the normal course of business,
net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when goods are delivered and
title has passed or when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rates
applicable which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimates
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that assets net carrying amount.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ rights to
receive payment is established.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, which will probably result
in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably
estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events,
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income taxes

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case they are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax
credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and
are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax
loss or credit can be utilised.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income taxes (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to
the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income taxes (Continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred
tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

° In the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

o in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by the Group entities in a currency
other than the currency of the primary economic environment
in which it operates (the “functional currency”) are recorded at
the rates ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities
are similarly recognised immediately in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, except for foreign
currency borrowings qualifying as a hedge of a net investment
in a foreign operation.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency (Continued)

Change in the fair value of monetary securities denominated
in foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in
the amortised cost of the security, and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. Translation differences are
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

On consolidation, the results of overseas operations are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at rates approximating to
those ruling when the transactions took place. All assets and
liabilities of overseas operations, including goodwill arising on
the acquisition of those operations, are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences
arising on translating the opening net assets at opening rate
and the results of overseas operations at actual rate are
recognised directly in consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity. Exchange differences
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the overseas operation concerned
are reclassified to the foreign currency translation reserve if the
item is denominated in the functional currency of the Group or
the overseas operation concerned.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange
differences recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal are
transferred to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as part of the profit or loss on disposal.
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4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)

(i)

(V)

(vii)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly, through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over
the Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in
which the Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence of such
individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for
the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group; or

close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the
entity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the Group’s
most senior executive management for the purposes of
allocating resources to, and assessing the performance of, the
Group’s various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of the
regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority
of these criteria.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies
which are described in note 4, management has made the
following judgments that have significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements. The key
assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are also discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting period.
Non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or a
cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is
the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.
The calculation of the fair value less costs to sell is based on
available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length
transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account
their estimated residual value. The company assesses annually
the residual value and the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and if the expectation differs from the original
estimates, such differences from the original estimates will
affect the depreciation charges in the year in which the
estimates change.

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables

The policy for impairment loss recognised in respect of trade
and other receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of judgment
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each customer. If the financial conditions
of customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting
in impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
impairment loss may be required.
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5.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(Continued)

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
has made an impairment loss of HK$12,441,000 (2012:
HK$88,783,000) on trade and other receivables.

Valuation of share options granted

The fair value of share options granted was calculated
using the Black-Scholes valuation model which requires the
management’s estimates and assumptions on significant
calculation inputs, including the estimated life of share options
granted, the volatility of share price and expected dividend
yield. Change in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

Fair values of biological assets

Management estimates at the end of the reporting period fair
values less costs to sell of biological assets of paper mulberry
trees and pine trees with reference to market prices and
professional valuations. Management considers that these
are presently an absence of effective financial instruments for
hedging against the pricing risks with the underlying agricultural
produce. Un-anticipated volatile changes in market prices of
the underlying agricultural produce could significantly affect
the fair values of these biological assets and result in fair value
remeasurement losses in future accounting periods.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@) Operating segment information

From the perspective of the Group’s senior management,
it is considered that assessment of operating
performance is focused on the Group as a whole for
the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment. Therefore management considers the Group
has two reporting segments, i.e. the logging and trading
of timbers and sale of coal and related products.
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. HHER )

(a) Operating segment information (a) BEIHER =)
(Continued)
Reconciliation of segment information to the information

DEREMEGR S W RRAEER

presented in the consolidated financial statements is as ZHEEZFT
follows:
Sale of coal and Logging and trading
related products of timbers Total
RRREARERDBE ABREREE by
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
ZB-Zf| —T--F| ZB-Zf| —T--f| ZE-Zf| —T--f%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FAL THT FAL THT TR
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(1 =51) (EE5) (EE5)
Revenue from external RENMIEP 2 e
customers 773,302 112,080 = 7,386 773,302 119,466
Reportable segment results 7] 2HH LS (16,566) (61,951)]  (248,688) (@8 111)[  (265254) (160,062
Unallocated operating ROBLEMARRL
income and expenses 37 11,957
Loss from operations BELRER (265,217) (148,105)
Finance costs SR - = - (1591) - (1591)
Loss before taxation BHAEE (265,217)  (149,69)
Income tax FisH - -
Loss for the year TEERE (265217)(  (149,69%)
Amortisation 3 - - 1,633 1,591 1,633 1,591
Depreciation e 17 2 516 2,879 533 2,881
Share of losses of AME—HAL R
ajointly controlled entty ~ EEEEIE - = 1,756 94 1,756 94
Impaiment loss ontrade~ ENE SHEEZ
receivables REER - 2,507 - - - 2,597
Impairment loss on other At EUFIE 2
recelvables HEEE - 58,577 12,441 27,609 12,441 86,186
Impairment loss on VER TG
property, plant and HEEE
equipment - = - 11,040 - 11,040
Impairment loss on prepaid T THHEH
land lease payments REEE 14,479 = 14,479 -
Fairvaluelossonequity ~ RATFEFARZZ
investments at fairvalue ~ RARE AT EER
through profit or loss - = 4,192 1,990 4,192 1,990
(Gain/Loss arising from ~~ £MAEZ A TE
changesinfarvalueless ~ EEIRBEERAES
costs to sell of biological 2 Mz, (B518)
asset - = 83,318 (62,073) 83,318 (62,073)
Total assets BERE 92,868 68588 | 3877,707| 3632746 | 3,970,575| 3,701,334
Total liabilities ity 178,142 126,632 200,812 62,013 378,954 188,645
Capital expenditure EXREY
— Allocated — Bl 520 3 - 199 520 202
— Unallocated — &l - — - — 1,336 -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
FEEREEFRAR

/9




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

f 3 YA 5 e

6. DHER &)
(b) Hulw &k

No geographical information is shown as the revenue BRAREER B INBEP 2 e K&K
from external customers and non-current assets from BIFEREERZIERBEENE
continuing operations of the Group are substantially mREPRBESMAREZER - )
derived from activities or located in the PRC. WmEY|H[EE R} o

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Geographical information

(c) Information about major customers () FEEF&EHR

REEERREBEEER 2SR
RREBGARFPIHEESE 2 WmE
#9754,550,0008 T (—ZF — — 4 :
112,080,000 7T) °

Included in revenues arising from trading of coal
and related products are revenues of approximately
HK$754,550,000 (2012: HK$112,080,000) which arose
from sales to the Group’s largest customer.

7. REVENUE 7. Wik
An analysis of revenue is as follows: Was D TEZInT
2013 2012
—E—Z=f —E-—fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
(restated)
(&ES)
Income from logging and trading of  ARMERE N B &N NXHERBES
timber and related products ZUA - 7,386
Income from trading of coal BB K IR E @2 WA
and related products 773,302 112,080
773,302 119,466
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HAbUA
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-CfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#ET FHET
(restated)
(&ES)
Interest on bank deposits RITERZFE 29 1
Loan interest BERZFE — 918
Rental income WA - 103
Sundry income L IENN 267 459
296 1,481
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9. OTHER GAINS AND (LOSSES), NET 9. {2t &% (518 ) 4

2013 2012
—ZE—=F —E-CF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAET
(restated)
(FE5)
(Loss)/Gain arising from changes EMEE AN ESEREEMAR
in fair value less costs to sell of EE (Eia), W
biological assets (83,318) 62,073
Impairment loss on prepaid FEf L ERUREEE
land lease payments (14,479) -
Fair value loss in equity investments &2 F{ET AIB28 2 IR AIEE
at fair value through NEEE R
profit or loss, net (4,192) (1,990)
Impairment loss on trade receivables FEULE 5 RIEFE KB = (2,597)
Impairment loss on other receivables £ fh JE U 2/ I8 R (& &5 18 (12,441) (86,186)
Impairment loss on construction EEIERERE
in progress = (11,040)
Gain on disposal of property, plant ~ HE¥E - ME &EE 2 W
and equipment 14 -
Gain on waiver of accruals HRERTER 2 W 7,749 =
Others HAtb 420 446
(106,247) (39,294)
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. HA85 AR
2013 2012
—T—=%f —E—CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(#&&E5)
Interest on: LATRIEE 2 FIE
Convertible notes R EE - 227
Other borrowing HufEE = 1,364
- 1,591

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED - @
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11. LOSS BEFORE TAX

The Group’s loss before tax is arrived at after charging/

Statements

11. BR B w48

SEZBHAEBEE IR, (GEA)

(crediting):
2013 2012
—T—=%f —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TH#T FH&T
(restated)
€ca==xl))
Cost of inventories sold BEFEZHRA 757,987 115,565
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BEEREITE
and equipment 533 2,881
Amortisation of prepaid land TEA - b H & R SH
lease payments 1,633 1,591
Lease payments under operating KEFHE 2SN
leases for
— Leasehold land and buildings — e+ REF 3,674 7,086
— Motor Vehicles — RE = 97
Auditors’ remuneration ZE A &
Current year REE 660 660
Employee benefit expense (excluding & 8 @F|F > (B
directors’ remuneration — note 12) EE/E — Mk 12)
— Wages and salaries — TERFS REMER
and other benefits 15,756 10,325
— Retirement benefits scheme — RUKEFFT S
contributions 404 1,178
—Share-based payments — VAR (D B ERE 2 3R - —
16,160 11,503
Other share-based payments H b LARR (D A ERE 2 3R 105,600 71,600
Impairment loss on other receivables E {th f&{~ T IBR(E B 18 = 2,597
Impairment loss on trade receivables FEUE 5 8R18 2 BB E 1B 12,441 86,186
Impairment loss on construction HEEIRBERSE
in progress = 11,040
Exchange losses/(gains), net MR EE, () 55 172 (42)
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 12. EFHMw
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the BRI ET AR REB QLGS 161 1&H
Listing Rules and section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies BeAFEESEHEOT

Ordinance, is as follows:

2013 2012

=% —E——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

T FH&T

Fees we = —

Other emoluments Hae

— Salaries and other benefits — He R EMEF 3,329 3,265
— Retirement benefits scheme — RIREFFT SR

contributions 31 39

— Share-based payments — AR BER 2 MR = —

3,360 3,304

3,360 3,304

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED Q3
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12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 12. EFMw )
(Continued)
Details of directors’ remuneration for the year ended HE-Z—=F+-_A=1+—HIEFEZ
31 December 2013 are as follows: EEMEFFBOT :
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance
and other scheme related Share-based
Fees benefits contributions bonuses payments Total
&R BRTH BRH BAB {7
g RiRF AEHER M RERZAR 5t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TiET Ti#n FiT T#x TiET

Executive Directors BTEE
Mr. Lee Chi Kong ZERRE - 1,160 5 - = 1,165
Mr. Jing Bin ERE - 1,245 16 - - 1,261
Mr. Wu Tao RERE - 651 10 - - 661
- 3,056 31 - - 3,087
Independent BUHRTES
Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Wai Tak RE@EE - 100 - - - 100
Mr. Chen Xiaoming PR/ NER S - 100 - - - 100
Ms. Li Bailing FEERT
(Note 1,2) (FzE1 - 2) - 73 - - - 73
- 273 = = = 273
Total s - 3,329 31 - - 3,360
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12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 12. EFMw )
(Continued)
Details of directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 HEZ——F+_A=+—HIEFEZ
December 2012 are as follows: EEMEFFBOT :
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance
and other scheme related  Share-based
Fees benefits  contributions bonuses payments Total
ek RINER BRH PARR(R
e HitigH| FEIM AMIZTA BERZAR st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TATL TAL TAT

Executive Directors BITEE

Mr. Lee Chi Kong FEREE — 1,030 14 - - 1,044

Mr. Jing Bin SERE = 1,030 14 = = 1,044

Mr. Wu Teo (Note 2) RELE (M2) - 17 = - - 117

Mr. Cheng Man For (Note 3) BRI (H3ES) - 807 1 = = 818
— 2,984 39 - - 3,023

Independent BUEHRTES

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Tak REELE = 100 - _ _ 100

Mr. Li Xiangjun (Note 3) EHE R4 (FES) - 81 - = = 81

Mr. Chen Xiaoming Bg/\BR 4L 4 - 100 _ _ _ 100
— 281 - - - 281

Total #E - 3,265 39 — - 3,304

Note 1: resigned on 21 February 2014. BHEE - RZE—ME-_A=+—HEHE -

Note 2 appointed during the relevant year MisE2 - NEBRFEERT

Note 3: resigned during the relevant year M5t - NEBFERT

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or BEREEN_ZT——FR-T-=FHE

agreed to waive any remuneration during 2012 and 2013. SRAIENEEAME 2 L5k -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED - Q5
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13. o = % A £

FR - AfURSFMALEERL(ZF
——F D EE - REZMEFEE
P EXEE12 - AEEHT =M (ZF
——F D) FEEERSFMALTZF

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid individuals during the year included two
(2012: two) directors, details of whose emoluments are set
out in note 12 above. Details of the remaining three (2012:
three) non-directors, highest paid individual, for the year are as

follows: (=3 NN
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—CfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T TET
Salaries and other benefits Fre REMmET 4,971 2,608

Retirement benefits scheme RIREHFT SR
contributions 49 11

Inducement or compensation fee RENFEE 1,471 -
6,491 2,619

Their remunerations were within the following band: BEH RN AT EE -

No. of individuals
AB

2013 2012
~B—=%F —F——F
HK$ Nil to HK$1,000,000 ZTE L= 1,000,000/8 7T 1 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 & 7TZ 1,500,000 37T 1 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T 2 2,000,000 77T 1 -
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14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. i Bi b 2

2013 2012
—T—=% —E—CF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHT FHET

Current tax: BNEATRIE -
Hong Kong B
The PRC Fh

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% (2012:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere
have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the
jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no Hong Kong
profits tax has been provided for as the Group did not generate
any taxable profits in Hong Kong (2012: nil).

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the loss
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss as
follows:

FEENEUHEAFEREBEL 25
JERTUENIRTHE166% (—ZT—_F :
16.5%) 5T & o H thith = f& =R Bl om A B 8
BAEBREMEREER ZRITHRE
o o

REBEEZZT—=F+=-A=+—HL*F
& AREEWERNEBEEERERT
A M EREEANER(ZE—=
F | o

RIEP B EMERE ([REMSFE])
D OERSBUAEIRIES - REME AR
B —H25% °

REE R BEHAT RN GRS BE
RZEBRAE

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 14. Fife Bt X )
2013 2012
—ZT—=F —E-_fF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FET
(restated)
(geE=H)
Loss before tax BRBiRIE B (265,217) (149,696)
Tax at respective applicable tax rates 1% 7& &5 j# Fi 2 RBF: (53,622) (24,700)
Effect of different tax rates of FEMENERELE 2
subsidiaries operating in other MBARZ TRME &
jurisdictions - (5,481)
The effect of expenses not deductible N A] 1Kk FI Sz 2 Fi 7 5722
for tax purpose 44,549 10,427
Tax effect of income not taxable for  BERRWAZ RIEFE
tax purpose (4,178) —
Tax effect of share of losses of DG — R REHIE
ajoint controlled entity EE s G E 439 -
Tax effect of deductible temporary ~ RIER A HIHE R Z5E 2
differences not recognised 1y 2,807 —
Tax effect of tax losses not RERMIBBERIBE
recognised 10,005 19,754
Income tax expense for the year KEEASHRAXZ = —
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15. DIVIDEND 15. Ik &
No dividend was paid or proposed during 2013, nor has any ZE = FWERMNKERRE - AR
dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting period EHRUAR M ERREARE(ZE—=
(2012: Nil). FE)

16. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 16. AA v HEw £ A A\ JEANE R
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is A EE =TT A AFE(S BB 49375,423,000
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the BT (ZE—=FF : 87,965,000 7T ) A7
context of loss of approximately HK$375,423,000 (2012: NE MR ERE
HK$87,965,000)

17. LOSS PER SHARE 17. R
The calculation of the basic and diluted consolidated loss per RKARHEE ANEBESREANEEGESE
share attributable to owners of the Company is based on the BIRE N5 8RR E

following data:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAET
(restated)
(FE5)
Loss for the purpose of STHESRERET
basic earnings per share FTA < 518
(loss for the year attributable (RRARIHEE ANEIEREEEHE)
to owners of the Company) (261,877) (132,376)
Effect of dilutive potential BT RR
ordinary shares: S
Interest on convertible notes ATHRRRER IR 7 F B, N/A REHR N/A 135 A
Earnings for the purpose FrEEREERFIFTA
of diluted loss per share ol 5t N/A FiE R N/A TNEH

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED Q)
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17. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued)

17. Bk EE =)

2013 2012
—ZE—=F —E-CfF
Number of Number of
shares shares
Bine 8 &R
Number of shares R7EE
Weighted average number of FTESREREEMAZ
ordinary shares for the purpose of i@ A& hntE Fi5 &
basic loss per share 6,466,515,706 | 4,317,026,335
Effect of dilutive potential B EL BRI FE
ordinary shares:
Share options issued RNEIBEIT B
by the Company N/A FiEH N/A A3 A
Convertible notes CIpteti N/A FiER N/A TEH
Weighted average number of STEEREEEEMA
ordinary shares for the purpose of I iEBAX INKEE TS
diluted loss per share N/A REH N/A 135 A

18. TR 1 UL Bk

SEZBNLHERERETHHEESR

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments represent land use

rights in the PRC under medium term lease: IS A R T A

2013 2012

=% —E——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET TET

(restated)

(reE5))

At 1 January n—H—H 74,251 75,274
Amortisation for the year F R (1,633) (1,591)
Impairment losses WEEE (14,479) —
Exchange realignment [ 5 28 1,898 568
At 31 December nt+—A=1+—H 60,037 74,251
Classified as current portion D ¥ ARVEAE D (1,654) (1,608)
Classified as non-current portion %48 A 3EBNERZR (D 58,383 72,643
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

19. Y€ ~ W B il

Furniture,
Fixtures,
equipment and Construction
Motor vehicle In progress Total
RiE - BEMEY
BiERSE EEIR et
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(ge&E5) (g&&E5) €71y
Cost: PR
At 1 January 2012 R-ZZ——F—H—H 10,344 10,884 21,228
Acquisition of a subsidiary Y —FEIKIE AR 573 - 573
Additions NE 1,686 196 1,882
Disposals e (46) — (46)
Exchange realignment PE H % 112 95 207
At 31 December 2012 R—E2E——F+=-_A=+—8” 12,669 11,175 23,844
Additions NE 1,856 — 1,856
Disposals HE (69) — 69)
Exchange realignment & H 369 373 742
At 31 December 2013 R _B—=F+"A=+—H 14,825 11,548 26,373
Accumulated depreciation:  ZFHTE :
At 1 January 2012 R—Z——F—F—H 5,351 — 5,351
Acquisition of a subsidiary W EE—REIHE AR 333 — 333
Provided for the year FREE 2,833 = 2,833
Written back on disposals A H &R (14) = (14)
Exchange realignment M 5 B 76 — 76
At 31 December 2012 R-_E——F+-A=+—H 8,579 — 8,579
Provided for the year FREAE 533 = 533
Written back on disposals R & E[a) (59) = (55)
Exchange realignment M 5, 8 BE 251 — 251
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=%+="“RA=+—H 9,308 - 9,308
Accumulated impairment: ZERE -
At 1 January 2012 N-_Z——F—H—H - - -
Provided for the year FEE = 11,040 11,040
Exchange realignment b 5 SR B — 135 135
At 31 December 2012 R_B——F+_A=+—H — 11,175 11,175
Exchange realignment HE 34 8 B — 373 373
At 31 December 2013 R-Z2—=%+"A=+—H - 11,548 11,548
Net carrying amount: IROEBE -
At 31 December 2013 W-—E—=%+"-HA=+—H 5,517 - 5,517
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H 4,090 — 4,090

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
FEEREEBRAR
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20. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 20. W&
2013 2012
=5 —E—CfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHERT T
(restated)
(&E5))
At 1 January n—H—H 3,428,356 3,343,400
Direct sales BEELE = (3,757)
(Loss)/Gain arising from changes EMEEZ N FE
in fair value less costs to sell of BERIHEMAESE
biological assets Z (EE) s (83,318) 62,073
Exchange realignment [ 5, 28 96,226 26,640
At 31 December nt+—A=1+—H 3,441,264 3,428,356
The analysis of fair value of biological assets by location is as EMEE 2 AFERMESTET
follows:
2013 2012
—E—=f —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHET
(restated)
(ES)
The PRC =8
Hebei e 37,472 31,587
Yunan =i 3,403,792 3,396,769
3,441,264 3,428,356

At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group’s biological assets RZB—=FR_F——F+-_A=1+—
were valued by an independent valuer, LCH (Asia-Pacific) B SB2EMEETEBY (HEMFEE
Surveyors Limited. TRIZMAR A AMHE -

RAYBEARM LI EBHE Wit
AFEf HAEHIET -

Land related to biological assets are separately disclosed and
accounted for under prepaid land lease payments.
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20. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 20. W& i )

In valuing the inventory of standing trees, the valuer has
considered the three approaches to value with reference to
inventory of standing trees as well as the accounting standard,
and found that market approach i.e. the market-based
comparable method is the most reasonable approach to value.
This method uses the present market value in terms of price
per unit volume of the final product and the total merchantable
volume of timber in the concession as basis for coming up with
the estimated value. The underlying theory of this approach is
existing market price is dependent parameter since it reflects
how much the buyer is willing to pay and how much the seller
is willing to give up his goods and services.

In using the market approach the valuer has taken the following
into consideration:

° Average diameter and length of round logs being sold in
the locality;

° The diameter at breast height and the merchantable
height of the standing trees;

° Parameters used in classifying young, mid-aged, near
mature and mature trees;

o Species of the standing trees;

o The quantity of timber based on the adjusted inventory
provided to us; and

o Cutting cost, transportation cost, forestry fund, and other
associated costs necessary to process the standing trees
to round logs.

The valuer understands, that it is the intention of the Group to
sell the biological assets as i) round logs to sawmills in their
respective locality, i) raw material in its solid and engineered
wood factory and iii) process some of the harvested timber
to sawn timber in its sawmill. Factors considered in selling
harvested timber are location of the forest area, species of
timber, volume of timber and requirement of the Group’s
subsidiaries owned factories. The valuer has assumed in its
valuation that the entire inventory will be sold in their respect
locality as round logs since the Group’s subsidiaries intend to
use only a small quantity of the timber for processing in owned
factories.

REMEGFE 2 BAMBER - HEE2
ERRFAZBAZFEREFEANME
B=RMHEDE  XHERTHEEE (B
Mg REE 2 L&) RILBRAEBZ
RAETE o WAEETRAAM 2 &K
EmZ BEUHE ZRITMENEBNE
WA HHE 2 A RBE R EREE - L
AEBBZEFER - HERIEARE
e RITMERRNKEZ2%  BAAE
RRETTEEMEZEREETREL R
REEY KR MR WEUZ B -

ERATSHEER - MEGEZRIAT

B

. E%mﬁEZI$Z¥ﬂIH&E

W

o BEIPEZEAZ NS EERAR
S

o DK - FREE - RO RKE
RERRE 228

o HREEMAZREE:

o REEFMEREZEHEANEZ
EEZAMEE &

o ERBFEZEAMIKRBEARR
TR IR AR - BRAKAA - K
EFRES REMBRBAR -

HERMAE  EEEEBENEEES:
) BAR EFHRESTEMEHEZEAR
B i) BT & TR RE S AR
iii) BB BRI AR E FIEARBAMAINT
R BLESRY) 2 R o BEHE B AN
EEZEEAENS 2 A2 - AR 2
B AV GEERREEEEEZWEAR
NG ZMEIMAMT - (HEMEGERS
PFEREEIAMTFELSERESAZ
FrfEs@IABAFERNHE  AEE KB
REEEELEARGHEMI VERM o
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20. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 20. i%ﬁ%(ﬁ%ﬁ)
During the valuer’s on-site inspection, the valuer was informed EEMARTEN - HEMSEDE RYR
that young and mid-age trees are also marketable but at lower BRI TRAIEE T % E & - BB R
prices compared to near mature, mature and over mature EREERFEHRBRAERRR - &
trees. For this reason, the valuer has valued the entire timber RULE R @ [HEREAMEERERZE
inventory in the Forestry Reports. EAMIFEEITEE -
In valuing the inventory of standing tree using the market HERMERAMSEEEERETE 28
approach, the valuer has used the average mill gate round log R IFE#THER - BERAERR2E
prices taking into consideration tree species, age and location. REHE(BEFABARELE - e RATE
B EHE o
Reasonable recovery rates to allow for losses before and HEMZEEEREFFASREZBEX
during harvesting as well as costs required to harvest and (B R AT R 2 8 B - X
transport the timber from the forest to local point of sales were HMBRERAK R A& AR M it 8 8 2 SHE B P
then deducted to arrive at its opinion of value. The other costs BIRAR) c HEMEHEREEECE
that were considered in the valuer’s valuation are: harvesting A D B A - IR KB R E KRSl E
and transportation cost to main road or point of sales, local BB - B RBEIRBIBE S - MESXE
and national taxed fund, forestry road allowance and forest AR R BB IR o
management cost.
21. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. B A w2 &
2013 2012
—2-=F —T-F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE EMIR - R ARE 1,455,350 1,455,350

The balances due from (to) subsidiaries included in the

AFARBIZRBEERRBAE 2B

(B MBAR  BHAEER - RERK
EEEEEHR

Company’s current assets and current liabilities are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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21. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

21. M B A ZBE )

(Continued)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2013 RZB—=FF+ZA=+—0 ' TEWB
are as follows: RNEIZFBEWT -
Place of
Incorporation/ Nominal value of
establishment Paid-up share/ Percentage of equity
Name and operations  registered capital attributable to the Company Principal activities
BRRL B E@kE/
LRER RERMY EMESEE AREERFERLL FERE
2013 2012
k- 2 ZE-CF
Direct Indirect | Direct  Indirect
B HME| EE i
Green & Good Group Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$100 100 - 100 —  Investment holding
(“Green & Good) Islands EER100%ET REER
B REBERAR (B R]) RBRIES
Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. The PRC RMB100,000,000 - 100 - 100 Exploitation
(“Leeka Wood") H AR 100,000,000 and management
GEAERBAT of timber resources
(B2 ER%E]) FREREBHAER
G2 BRE (LE)BRAR The PRC RMB5,000,000 - 100 = 100 Exploitation
i AR 5,000,000 and management
of timber resources
REREEHAER
Superb Summit (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100 - 100 —  Provision of
Management Company Limited ~ &7 L3RR 1,000 T management services
TE(EH) ERERAR RAE R
FRFBETEENRBRAT  ThePRC RMB23,000,000 - 100 = 100 Provision of platform
i AR 23,000,0007 for timber trading
REANRZOTE
Felicity Max Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$10 100 - 100 —  Investment holding
REEB AT Islands LER10ET RAER
AERAES
Superb Summit International Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 - 100 - 100 Investment holding
Exchange and Logistics a5 LER10ET REER
Company Limited
FEERR FMABRAT

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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21. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. AL F Z & )
(Continued)
Place of
Incorporation/ Nominal value of
establishment Paid-up share/ Percentage of equity
Name and operations  registered capital attributable to the Company Principal activities
g A 1
NCEA REEME BEMEFEE AFEERFENL TERE
2013 2012
ZZ-Zf 3
Direct Indirect | Direct  Indirect
R ME| B B#
AETHEARHEEERAT  ThePRC RMB30,000,000 - 80 - 80 Trading of coal and related
(Note 2) (Fiti£2) R AR#30,000,0007 products
EERRRIEEER
Superb Summit International BVI HK$546 - 70 - 70 Trading
Commerce & Trade RBRTHES 54678 TT g5
Company Limited (Note 1)
(MizE1)
Grand Rich International Ltd BVI Ordinary US$100 - 100 = 100 Investment holding
RERLHE L@R100ET REER
Sing Mau Limited BVI Ordinary US$10 - 100 - 100 Investment holding
KBRIHE LER10ET REER
Note 1:  The companies were incorporated during 2012. M1 ZERRR T —ZFrEMK -
Note 2:  The company was acquired during 2012. MaE2 : ZATRZT—ZFHINE -
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at A 475 BT R B RS SR A BAAR R A {r] BRE D
the end of the reporting period or at any time during the year. BRMAEBES
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which in BEERA - LRFAFI 2 ARIMELRR
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for HAFEXEBRTEFZESNEREE
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the FEIEERGD - EFRA - FIHEAKN
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the opinion BRBZFHEERGSABRITE -

of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY 22, AL F R EEZRE

CONTROLLED ENTITY

R-E—=F+_A=+— SE%AR

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had interests in the +—8
AR EARHRIEFIE S 2 s

following significant jointly controlled entity:

Proportion of Proportion of
Place of nominal value of voting
establishment Class of registered capital powerand  Principal
Name of entity and operations Shares held held by the Group profit sharing  activities
SEMmEERES FiiffRRE
Rzl BURERMYE  FiSKRHER EELE REFLH FEXH
Manzhouli Timber Trade ~ The PRC Registered capital 70% 70%  Measurement, inspection,
Limited (‘Manzhoul”) & of RMB1 each technology development
BMHERARHR 5 AfEAEREE and sales of timber
BREARAR AR¥EAT and building material
N EN) A REM 25

B RINFRERHE

AEBTEERBERRZHBEERERTIH
W o AT BRI R RIRRE BT
BELABH A ERRMBHRMATLZ
T -

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
material joint ventures is set out below. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts shown in the
joint ventures’ financial statement prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs.

BERRNERERENZEREWHR
RN

The joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method in
these consolidated financial statements.
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22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY 22, PRAEFEREBZRE @
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)
2013 2012
k- g 3 T
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FHET
Current assets TENAE - 3,204
Non-current assets EMENEE 84 148
Current liabilities mEAE 4) (1,205)
Non-current liabilities EREEE = -
The above amounts of assets TEERBE2SE
and liabilities include the following: BIELAT&IA -
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEHEEE = 84
Current financial liabilities (excluding REISEEE(TEEES &
trade and other payables and H At FEAHFRIE R B )
provision) - -
Non-current financial liabilities FnBemnaE(TeFES R
(excluding trade and other E b A T8 K )
payables and provisions) — -
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22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY 22, PRAEFEREBZRE @
CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)
2013 2012
—E-=F —F=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FHET
Revenue & = 1,188
Loss from continuing BELEERZER
operations (2,509) (134)
Post-tax profit (loss) from BRI E T 2 B m T (BE)
discontinued operations = -
Loss for the year AEEFEEGE (2,509) (134)
Other comprehensive income REFEHMEEHRA
for the year - -
Tota comprehensive expense AREELEMAY 4258
for the year (2,509) (134)
Dividends received from FRARMNBUEZEE
Manzhouli during the year - -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LMTED - Q)
FEEREEFRAR
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22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY 22, PRAEFEREBZRE @
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)
The above loss for the year include the following: LA FEEBREENTSEIA
2013 2012
—B-=F —E_fF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FAT
Depreciation and amortisation YT N 68 68
Interest income B A = -
Interest expense FERX - —
Income tax expense FriS iR > - -
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to LA EBA BRI 2 BN AR & B TS Sk R
the carrying amount of the interest in Manzhouli recognised in MM BRERERA &R 2 $8R ¢
the consolidated financial statement:
2013 2012
—ZT—=%f —T—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FA&T
Net assets of Manzhouli WNE 2 EEFE 80 2,147
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ZNEEE M E 2
Interest in Manzhouli TEA R 70% 70%
Goodwill fEES — —
Effect of fair value adjustments RSB ER A FERAR 2 FE
at acquisition - —
Other adjustments HAith A% - -
Carrying amount of the Group’s REERN WM B 2 BREE
interest in Manzhouli 56 1,503
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23.

24.

EQUITY INVESTMENT AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

23.

g&?ﬁ%’ﬂ\iﬁﬁZBﬁﬂi&

2013 2012
—T—=% T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Listed equity investment in BEN LETRAEE
Hong Kong, at market value EME 3,853 8,045

The above equity investment at 31 December 2013 were
classified as held for trading and were, upon initial recognition,
designated by the Group as equity investment as at fair value
through profit or loss.

The market value of the Group’s short term investments at the
date of approval of these consolidated financial statements was
approximately HK$7,622,000.

5 5%

R-_TB—=F+_HA=+—H B~
REDBAIHIEEE YNV SRR
%ITEE%%E/A$1EQ+A}§mZHx$&

o

Wx

R AR A RS ERR B SR B R
AR TH{EL /7,622,000 87T °

TRADE RECEIVABLES 24. EWHE 5 IRIH
2013 2012
—2—= —E—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#ET TFET
(restated)
(&ES))
Trade receivables JEWE S ER1E 24,926 2,656
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : FAE & (2,700) (2,656)
22,226 -

The Group normally allows credit terms ranging from 30 to 180
days to its customers.

EE—RAETEFI0E180HZEEH -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24, FEWCE 5 IR (a)
An aging analysis of the trade receivables net of allowance for IRYR SH & FERR B BRI VE A R 5 B AR FE LR
doubtful debts at the end of the reporting period, based on the B S5RE (KR RERE) 2R DT
date of recognition of the sale, is as follows: T
2013 2012
—E-=F —_E-_—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(#e&E5)
0-30 days 0-30H = =
31-60 days 31-60H C —
61-90 days 61-90H C —
91-180 days 91-180H = =
Over 180 days 180 HIA 24,926 2,656
24,926 2,656
In the opinion of directors, the Group has provided sufficient EERE SEORRSFCDAHCERE
impairment on those trade receivables which are past due. SRBTIRERERE -
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts is as follows: REEBHE 2 BBINT -
2013 2012
—T—=% —T—CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
(restated)
(#&&E5)
1 January —H—H 2,656 31
Impairment losses recognised TIEWE ZERIBMER
in respect of trade receivables < BIEEBE - 2,597
Amount written-off as uncollectible AT U [B] > 4l £ 28 (31) -
Exchange realignment & 5 R 75 28
31 December +—-—A=+—8H 2,700 2,656
As at 31 December 2013, included in the allowance for RIE—=F+-"A=+—H  REREH
doubtful debts were individually impaired trade receivables with BEENEREYEGPEKE SR
an aggregate balance of HK$2,700,000, which is past due. I8 - E8R48%8 52,700,000 87T ©
The Group did not hold any collateral over these balances. SEVERZSEHFEEAERR -
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25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND 25. TANFKIA ~ 5T K At W
OTHER RECEIVABLES X IH
2013 2012
—E—=f —E-—fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#ET FHBT
(restated)
(ge&E5)
Prepayment TERTHIE 15 130,375
Deposits HES 381 683
Loan receivable B E - 87,586
Other receivables Hoh pE Y ERIE 344,486 51,002
Trade deposit paid ENESET® 96,231 =
Amount due from a jointly FEUS F [R5 I B fe kI8
controlled entity 124 =
Amounts due from non-controlling  FEUCIEIE HIl 1t B 8L 218
entities 4,579 —
Less: Impairment losses B OREREE (41,054) (87,069)
404,762 182,577
The amounts due from a jointly controlled entity and non- U [R5 B B8 K SE A R HIE BE 5/ IR
controlling entities are unsecured, interest fee and have no fixed AEER - THEREETENRE -

terms of repayment.

Movement in the impairment losses on prepayments, deposits AR -« 5] REMBRFIERRER
and other receivable is as follows: BEEgMT

2013 2012
—£—= —E——-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#T FHET
(restated)
(&&751))
1 January —H—H 87,069 —
Impairment losses recognised BHERREEE 12,441 86,138
Amount written off as uncollectible  TNA] UL [E] 2 54 & 28 (60,141) =
Exchange realignment PE % 1,685 931
31 December +=-—A=+—8 41,054 87,069

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED 1] ()3
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26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26. & kB E&EFMHIEHE

The Group
=EH
2013 2012
—Z—=F —E-—fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
(restated)
(Jg=E5))
Bank balances IRTTAEER 30,217 2,196
Cash in hand FoER S 2,183 302
Cash and cash equivalents in the SEMEIRRBmERP 2
consolidated statement of ReRReEEEE
financial position 32,400 2,498
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following ReFREFEEB U TYEKYIE -
currencies:
2013 2012
—T—=%§ —T-CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FA&T
(restated)
(ge&:5)
Hong Kong Dollars BIT 11,529 1,905
Renminbi AR 20,381 561
US Dollars E 490 32
32,400 2,498
Cash and deposits with banks of HK$20,381,000 (2012: S B8 2R e RIRITHF 20,381,000 7T
HK$561,000) for the Group are denominated in RMB, which (ZZ——4% :561,000/87C) ITAARE
is not a freely convertible currency and the remittance of funds PIME - ARBIWIEREHRLBZEE 1
out of the PRC is subject to the exchange control imposed by Eo e TBERBAETPEBNER N
the PRC government. HEE ] o
Deposits with banks are interest bearing at the prevailing BITHFSIRIRITIIS R RS ©

market rates.
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27. TRADE PAYABLES 27. FEAT B 5 WIA
An aging analysis of the trade payables at the end of the RIEFMBE 2 EYilcz BERMEL 2 s
reporting period, based on the receipt of goods purchased, is B ENE SERBERROITIT ¢
as follows:
2013 2012
—Z—=F —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
(restated)
(FgE5)
0-30 days 0-30 A 80,298 4136
31-60 days 31-60 H C —
61-90 days 61-90 H C —
91-180 days 91-180 H = =
Over 180 days 180 HMA 38,266 33,195
118,564 37,331

28. OTHER PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND 28. HfthJEf} 38 - REFT X IH &

RECEIPT IN ADVANCE T WK IH
2013 2012
—E—=F B
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FET
(restated)
(g=E=5)
Other payables E A 3RIE 194,722 43,140
Accruals FEEtEIE 866 13,880
Receipt in advance TEUWRIR = 93,235
Trade deposit received BESETE 63,562 -
Other tax payables H bR FIE 1,240 —
Amount due to a jointly FE LR B B 508
controlled entity o 322
260,390 150,577
The amount due to a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, EHEREZEHEBNFIEAEEKR 28
interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment. MEEFEEERR -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED ] ()§
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29.

30.

DEFERRED TAXATION

No provision for deferred tax had been made as the Group did
not have any significant unprovided deferred tax in respect of
the year (2012: Nil).

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 17 October 2007, pursuant to the acquisition of 70% equity
interests in Green & Good Group Limited from Superview
International Limited (“Superview”), a substantial shareholder
of the Company, the Company issued convertible notes (the
“Convertible Notes”) as partial settlement of the acquisition
consideration.

On 27 November 2009, the Group completed the acquisition
of 30% equity interests in Green & Good Group Limited, which
owned 100% equity interests in Leeka Wood Co. Ltd. from
Superview, the Company issued convertible notes (A) (the
“Convertible Notes (A)”) as partial settlement of the acquisition
consideration.

On 27 November 2009, pursuant to the release of the counter
guarantee obligations of Leeka Wood and G&G Wood under
the Counter Guarantee Agreements. The Company issued
convertible notes (B) (the “Convertible Notes (B)”) to Superview
as the partial settlement of the consideration.
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RENT BB WU ARE -
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30. Al MR IR o)

EAMBREBRTI D /B ERS D RERE
o B E R ([ AR R R A )
Z AR o ATRRER 2 BB R ER
BORFRAZEBHEHIIMT

30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

Each of convertible notes is bifurcated into liability component
and equity component. The equity component is presented
in equity heading (“convertible notes equity reserve”). The
movement of the liability and equity components of the
convertible notes for the year is set out below:

Convertible Notes
Notes (A) and (B)

(Note i)

Al BE R (A) & (B)

(B&E)

Date of issue 27.11.2009
Maturity date 26.11.2012
B{THH —EThE
+—B=++H

)] —F—-F
+—BA=+7A

HK$’000

FET

(restated)

(ge&E5)

Liability components & {REB IR
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F—HA—H 1,778
Interest expenses B 227
Conversion of convertible notes IR AR R (2,005)
At 31 December 2012 and 2013 MNZB-——FR-F-=F+-"A=+—H —
Equity components R

At 1 January 2012 N-_ZE——F—H—H 56,701
Conversion of convertible notes HIHAIRREER (66,701)

At 31 December 2012 and 2013

R-F——FR-_F—=F+-A=1—H -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

ACQUISITION OF 30% EQUITY INTERESTS IN GREEN
& GOOD GROUP LIMITED AND RELEASE OF COUNTER

GUARANTEE

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes (A) are as follows:

Date of issue

Aggregate principal amount
Denomination in multiple of
Interest rate per annum
Conversion price applicable
Maturity date

27 November 2009

HK$417 million

HK$10,000,000

0.2%, payable annually in arrears
HK$0.50 (Note)

3 years from the date of issue

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes (B) are as follows:

Date of issue

Aggregate principal amount
Denomination in multiple of
Interest rate per annum
Conversion price applicable
Maturity date

27 November 2009

HK$382 million

HK$10,000,000

0.2%, payable annually in arrears
HK$0.50 (Note)

3 years from the date of issue

Note: Conversion price was adjusted from HK$0.05 to HK$0.50 due
to the 10 to 1 share consolidation on 23 October 2009.

(@) Conversion period

The holders of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) shall
have the rights to convert the whole or part of the
principal amounts of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B)
into shares at any time and from time to time, following
the date of issue up to (but excluding) the period of three
business days ending on the maturity date. The shares
to be issued and allotted upon conversion shall rank pari
passu in all respects among themselves and with all other
ordinary shares in issue by the Company on the date of
such allotment and issue.
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30. Al MR IR o)

KRB ZRRERARLAF0NBRFER
RERRERF

ARSI (A) 2 E BRI T ¢

EITHE ZEENF+—RAZ++H
R 1ags 417,000,000 7T

TEGH 10,000,000 77T

FHIZE 0.2% ' EFm—FRE—K
BARRRE 0.5078 7T (HfzE)

Elp=c ! BITHMBET =F

AR RIR (B) < E2FHAAT

BITHE ZEENE+—HZTtA
AE B 382,000,000 7T

EERE 10,000,000 87T

FHE 02% ' BEEm—FRHE—R
ERARRE 0.50 77T (FfizE)

FERE BITHMRAT =F

Mz mREER-_ZTTEAF+A-+=RAZ
FHREHB—RZMEHH0.0578
TLHABZE0.5087TT

(a) B

JHREERAMRBFEAGTER
RITEMREE (BETERE)AMA
IE= (A2 %A /5 1L AR R T
1 2 &F K &R 10 AT R AR R 4R (A) K (B)
AEBEBRBRN - RABRKET
BOTREZRZBROBERB T ES
BRERAREENRZEITERRA
ZIBEREMERTEBRREFEARS
HAL o
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30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

(b) Put option

The Company shall be entitled to serve a written notice
to the holder of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) to
convert the whole or part of the principal amounts of
the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) into shares at any time
and from time to time, following the date of issue of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) up to (but excluding) the
period of three business days ending on the maturity
date. The shares to be issued and allotted upon
conversion shall rank pari passu in all respects among
themselves and with all other ordinary shares in issue by
the Company on the date of such allotment and issue.

Redemption option

The Company shall have the right to redeem any
portion of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) outstanding
at an amount equals to the principal amounts of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) together with any interest
accrued thereon in its sole and absolute discretion at any
time prior to the maturity date.

The Convertible Notes (A) and (B) contains liability
component, equity component and an embedded put
option and redemption option. The equity component
is presented in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity under the heading of “convertible notes
equity reserve”. The effective interest rate of the liability
component is 0.2% per annum. The directors of the
Company have assessed the fair value of the Convertible
Notes (A) and (B) as at 27 November 2009. The methods
and assumptions applied for the valuation of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) are as follows:

30. AR SRR )
(b) m\{ﬁ ﬂ}q *g

DA R SR TR R (B)5
BARRBERD - WA TRER
BARE)HITAMEEE (BFE
1) B3 B L = (B4 3 B s L HARIBE
S EREES B e
WREALBLRERS o KR
BT 51T RECE 2 R IR
R A R AR RS
ARAZAEREEETERRY
BRS I -

W o] 338 45

NEIBEREH B RS 2ERIE
REERATBRBEZRALRBARE
BEREIRREFE 2 S BE

BH{ERIEB D R EEFRRER A &
B -
ABMBRERAMBE R %E‘B

7~ R m)\tiﬂd
FEREIRIEE - X0 /:.\ E
gErRz fT?ﬁﬂxﬂgﬁfé&*mEﬁﬁJ i
B8R o EFﬁM ZEBMNEAEF
0.2% ° ARIBECFHHARRER
ARBN-_ZETAF+—A=-++t

BZRAFE IBREERA RB)
EEMRRZIDERBRIT
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30. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued) 30. W[ HRJBREIR @)

(c) Redemption option (Continued) (c) JEIDEERRE 2)
Valuation of liability and equity component B R e AR
The fair values of liability and equity component were BEREZHH 2 AFETIEBRED
calculated based on the assumption that the Convertible BWREREA) RB) LB AER TGN
Notes (A) and (B) are highly probable to convert into 2R EmETE o Bt - AT
Company’s shares. Therefore, the fair values of the EEHBEAEBZAFEMESZ
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) have minimal liability portion BEINEL  TEETRREE
and substantially represents the equity portion of the (A) X (B) Z #EzEB1D ©

Convertible Notes (A) and (B).

The Group’s Convertible Notes (A) and (B) issued during EER_ZEENFRITZ A HBRE
2009 were valued by LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors BA&BHMEBTASMERR
Limited. AIETTIAHME -
31. INTEREST-BEARING OTHER 31. HAwsH S &
BORROWING
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TH#IT F&T
(restated)
(ge=5)
Current EPRA
Other loan — unsecured Eh B — EIEKHT = 737
The Group’s other loan was unsecured, bear interest at 5% per SEMNHEGCERASERIF - HEFEF K%
annum and repayable within one year. FFERE—FRNEE -
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32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. A
Number of
shares Amount
Rin&E &8
HK$’'000
FHEL
Authorised EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each RIE——FR-FT—=F
at 31 December 2012 and 2013 +—A=+—HERAEE
0.10 8Tz L@k 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issue and fully paid ERITREBRE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each R_E——F—HA—H
at 1 January 2012 BREE010E T 2 LB 4,196,156,799 419,616
Issue of new shares upon share option RIRBE IR TR IS
(Note (a) (Pff3E () 222,500,000 22,250
Subscription of own shares (Note (b)) REARE R (K5 () 70,000,000 7,000
Issue of new shares upon conversion of AR R SRR B 3T
convertible notes (Note (c)) #RD (B7E () 954,854,606 95,485
Issue of new shares upon warrant (Note (d)) 1R #BRBREEZATH (5 (0) 411,000,000 41,100
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each N-E——F+-F=+—H
at 31 December 2012 SREEA0B T LR 5,854,511,405 585,451
Issue of new share upon share option R B I RE B 1 TR ()
(Note (€)) GEIC) 481,800,000 48,180
Issue of new share upon warrant RIERBEAEF TG
(Note () (FF&E () 394,000,000 39,400
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of RZE—=F+-HA=+—H
31 December 2013 SRAE010B L Tk 6,730,311,405 673,031

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED 4 1 1]
FEEREEFRAR
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32.

33.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

The movements in the share capital during the year ended 31
December 2012 and 2013 are as follows:

(@) Share option holders have exercised their options into
222,500,000 ordinary shares during 2012.

(b) Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement and upon completion of
the subscription took place on 7 September 2012, the Company
issued and allotted 70,000,000 Subscription Shares to Ms. Gong
Diging at a subscription price of HK$0.145 per new shares. The
Subscription Consideration is HK$10,150,000 which shall be
settled by way of capitalisation of the Capitalised Loans.

() Convertible notes holders have converted their convertible notes
into 954,854,606 ordinary shares during 2012.

(d)  Warrant holders have exercised their warrants into 411,000,000
ordinary shares during 2012.

(e) Share option holders have exercised their options into
481,800,000 ordinary share during 2013.

® Warrants holders have exercised their warrants into 394,000,000
ordinary shares during 2013.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Option
Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards
to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Option Scheme
include the Company’s directors, including independent non-
executive directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers
of goods or services to the Group, customers of the Group,
any person or entity providing research, development or other
technological support to the Group, and any other person or
entity determined by the directors as having contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth of the Group. The
Option Scheme became effective on 11 November 2011 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date.
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B A (4)
B -

BE_T——FRK-_ZF—=F+-A=+—H
IEFEZRAESEINT -

(@) MZT—ZF BEEFAEADITER
RsHEESE K #75 222,500,000 AR E A%

) BIEREHH T——FHA+AR
FEAKR ﬁﬁ%ﬁ& 7T'< AIRREBETR
D014 B TR R BELLEHITR
it % 70,000,000 R RBEAZ (D - REEEIE
(B 10,150,000 B ITIEAE AL B 5
FEARZ FAEER

=<nE T?ﬁ%‘%ﬁ%*ﬁ}\aﬁ%
M 3R 4 3 4 /5 954,854,606 i

) RHZZ=—
Hak
B -

T——_fF- %LH%EE’&%EM?@%@
3 5. %411,000,0000% & 38A%

(d) TS
At RE Y

@ NZF—=F BRESAASTER
R At K 3 45 481,800,000 AR 4B A% ©

NZE—=4F - mﬁxﬁéa’ﬁfﬁAEﬂﬁ
2R AE 7B 0 K, 2 /5 394,000,000 P

% o
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (cContinued) 33. MM RESHE o)

At 31 December 2012, the number of shares in respect
of which options have been granted under the Options
Scheme was 810,000,000 options. During the year ended
31 December 2013, 628,000,000 (2012: 222,500,000) options
have been exercised, which represents HK$62,800,000 (2012:
HK$22,250,000), 9.3% (2012: 3.8%) of the issued share capital
of the company at 31 December 2013. As 31 December 2013,
the number of shares in respect of which options have been
granted under the Options Scheme was 650,000,000 options.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, 76,000,000 options
have been exercised, which represents HK$7,600,000, 1.1%
of the issued share capital of the company at 31 December
2013. The maximum number of shares issuable under share
options to each eligible participant in the Option Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. The exercise price of the share
options must be at least the higher of: () the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of grant, which must be a
business day; (i) the average closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the shares of the
Company.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
21 days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors, and commences after a certain vesting period and
ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of
the grant of the share options.

NRZT——F+-_A=+—8 " 1BiEHE
TSI E EHBEREMS R 2 RHE
B &810,000,000 f& & fn « HE-_T—=
F+-—A=+—HIFE 628,000,000
7 (=T — 4 : 222,500,000 17 ) B A% 4
BEITF - FBE 62,800,000 L (=F
— — % :22,250,000/87T) * BIARAER
—E—ZF+ A=+ —HZBEIRA
9.3%(ZZF——F :38%) R_T—=
F+-A=+—8  BEREERETZ
BB RS w9 IR 19 8B & 650,000,000 %
ERE - NEE—TE—=F+-"A=+—
ElJtiJ* 76,000,000 17 B f #E B 1T
fif - FBE R 7,600,000 7T © BIAR AR
—E—=F+-_A=+—Hz2B%TELX
Z1.1% o RER+ =18 B EAfE AR IR R
fEiERT B A M S A BB HERITZ &e
RED & E NEBE AR R R 3817
R Z1% - BIRENITTEEZ= D EANU
THmE (A2 RKRMRIF L B (E
AEER)EB A B RERAHLN
Hﬁz‘ﬁfﬁ s (i) AR R A B R T B H AT
AEE¥BEBATHERERTEALD
SEHUTIE - R (i) A QTR D EEE -

BB 2R AN R DB EEE
HHEIERT 21 B ABERA - AR ATVAR
XA 1BTZRERE - FIREZ
BREZITEMORERRTE - HIREBK
EEBARAKRREG - MERE BT EE
REBRER B BESt 4 -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

33. MEBERESTE] )

FEREI T T E 5 ABIRIRE R
RRE LIRF 2R -

At At Date of Exercise Exercise
1 January Granted Exercised 31 December grant of period of price of
2013 duringtheyear  during the year 2013  share options share options  share option
Name or category ~ BHEERE RIB-ZF RIB-ZF BHE g
of participant! nER' —-R—-H FREEH FhEfE  +ZA=t+-H RERH FRRETEAR fiEMR
HKS
B
Consultants [ 1]

In aggregate At 288,000,000 - (63,000,000) 288,000,000 30/08/2012 30/08/2012 to 10/11/2021 0.15

- ZF--fN\A=tHZ

NA=+B —Z--f+-F+H
196,000,000 - (64,000,000) 196,000,000 17/01/2012 17/01/2012 to 10/11/2021 0.145

- ZZ-Z5-AttAE

—-A+tR ZZ=-%t-AfH
- 650,000,000 (76,000,000) 574,000,000 17/07/2013 17/07/2013 to 10/11/2021 0.318

—F-=f ZF-=FtAt+tR%

tAttE =Z=-%+-A1A

Employees 1]

In aggregate At 31,500,000 59,000,000 (27,500,000) 31,500,000 30/08/2012 30/08/2012 to 10/11/2021 0.15

2% ZF--F/\A=1B%

NA=+B  ZZ=-F+-A+H
72,000,000 140,000,000 (68,000,000) 72,000,000 17/01/2012 17/01/2012 to 10/11/2021 0.145

“B-—f “E--f-A+tAE

-AttB —E--%t-AtAH

ZER=T——-F—A++tH ZF—=
FNA=ZFTBEER=ZZ—=FtA+LAER
HeBERE A TFEDER MAAR —&F
AT EEENETHE - REREER
RER - ZEXAZBABRBETIRNAT :

These fair value of the share options granted on 17 January
2012, 30 August 2012 and 17 July 2013 were calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the model
were at the respective dates of grant of options as follows:

114
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. @Bﬁ@ﬁ‘ %‘J (&)
17 January 30 August 17 July
2012 2012 2013

—B-"F ZB-°% ZB-ZH%
—A+tB NA=+H +tA+tH

Weighted average share price bR E 0.145 0.149 0.162
Exercise price 1TEE 0.145 0.15 0.318
Expected volatility TEFTR IR 75% 78% 67%
Expected life TE&T4F B 4.91 4.6 4.16%
Risk-free rate R = 0.75% 0.78% 0.94%
Expected dividend yield TEFTAR B & 0% 0% 0%
Employee exit rate pre-vesting BRI E BB X NATR@ER  NATER NATER
Expected volatility was determined by using the historical TEET R IR YRR A R BRI KB RE &
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous year ARBTE—FAZERERAE - gtk
prior to the date of grant of options. The expected life used EM - TERBIRITRAEREME - BREE
in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s BIE 7 &fEE - REXNFTER 2 TR E
best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise BREEH A% -

restrictions and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of approximately BE_Z—=HF+_A=t—HIFE -
HK$105,600,000 for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: SERARIRLBRERRA AR
HK$71,600,000) in relation to share options granted by the # /105,600,000 T( = & — = F :
Company. 71,600,000 7T) °

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED 1] 1] §
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The Company Y /A
Retained
Share Convertible profits/
Share options Warrant notes equity (Accumulated
premium reserve Reserve reserve losses) Total
UREE THAREER RERN/
BRIFAR  TRERERE 1] RafE (RHER) =1
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tin Tin Tian Tin Tin Tin
At 1 January 2012 RZE-—5-F—H 1,563,724 - - 56,701 87,988 1,698,413
Loss for the year AEEER - - - - (87,965) (87,965)
Subscription of share ABRGD 3,150 - - - - 3,150
Equity-settled share option NBRAEE
arrangements BRERH - 71,600 = = = 71,600
Exercise of share option TR 34,581 (19,59) = = = 14,985
Issue of warrant BTRMEE - - 7.200 = = 7,200
Exercise of warrant TR R 3,675 = (3675) = = =
Conversion of convertible notes FATARER (36,779) - - (56,701) -~ (93,480)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF
+-A=t-8 1,558,351 52,004 3,525 - 23 1,613,903
Loss for the year AEEER - - - - (375,423) (375,423)
Equity-settled share MRAEEZ
option arrangements BRELTH - 105,600 - - - 105,600
Exercise of share option e e 84,051 (48,192) = = = 35,859
Exercise of warrant TR R 7,857 = (3,525) = = 4332
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=%
+-h=1+-H 1,660,259 109,412 - - (375,400) 1,384,271
Note: BIRE -

The share premium of the Company represents: (i) the excess of the
then combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
Group Reorganisation over the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange therefor; (i) the premium utilised as a
result of the capitalisation issue of shares of the Company; and (iii) the
premium arising from the new issue of shares of the Company.

In accordance with the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium is distributable to the shareholders of
the Company provided that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a
position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business. The share premium may also be distributed in the form of
fully paid bonus shares.
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35.

36.

37.

38.

MAJOR NON-CASH
TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group sold
the biological assets to the buyer in the consideration of
HK$7,135,740 was settled by setting-off of amount due to the
buyer by Leeka Wood Limited.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any contingent liabilities at the end of
the reporting period (2012: Nil).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, none of the Group’s assets
(2012: Nil) were pledged to secure the Group’s banking
facilities.

COMMITMENTS

The Group leases certain leasehold land and buildings under
operating lease. The original lease terms for these leasehold
land and buildings ranged from one to three years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitment
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

35.

36.

37.

38.

HAFBHER S

BE—E——&+-A=+—RA1ILFE -
EEREFLEETEVEE  REA
7,135,740 7L« ZERIAFE BB 2
EAREARQBXRMNEF 2 KIBMES °

g L1

RMEPR > ERTETASAEE(Z
T——F )

B K

RBEHR YEREEEE(ZFT— =
F o E) DEMERERITRE 2B o

A

SEREEEHERER THE W ME
F o xFHET W RBFZRERANF

—E=f-

RIERR - KERTIIFHRERZT
AJRGHE ST E 2 KRR B & M F0RTE
LI

2013 2012

—E—=F —ET——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FExT T

Within one year —F R 2,789 2,871
In the second to fifth years, F_EFERF

inclusive (BHEEERE) 1,870 4,059

4,659 6,930

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 39. Bz e T H

CATEGORIES
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RMEPL - EEZ T EBERIZRA
instruments of the Group as at the end of the reporting period (ERUNNE
are as follows:
Financial assets 4z b R
Fair value
through Loan and
profit and loss receivables Total
BROFE HERER
AR 4 g 3] #st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2013 —B—-=F FHET THT TFHT
Equity investments at fair value  3&ZAT(EE AEZE
through profit or loss 2RI E 3,853 - 3,853
Amount due from a director FEWE ERIE - 17 17
Trade receivable JEWE S FRIE - 22,226 22,226
Prepayments, deposits TEFIA 518
and other receivables R H A R IE = 404,747 404,747
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEER - 32,400 32,400
3,853 459,390 463,243
Fair value
through Loan and
profit and loss receivables Total
bi-/ NS | Bk
FFAEE=E FEM IR 5T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —E—F THET THET THET
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(ggE:75) (geE5) (ge&:5)
Equity investments at fair value 12 AF EH AR
through profit or loss ZRARIEE 8,045 — 8,045
Amount due from a director FEU E E FRIE - 14 14
Trade receivables FEWE 5 BRIE - - -
Deposits and other receivables 5] K E b fE Uk I8 - 52,202 52,202
Cash and cash equivalents RN NIBESEEIER — 2,498 2,498
8,045 54,714 62,759
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 39. EHB 2 &R TH @)

CATEGORIES (continued)

Financial liabilities

& FUR

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——F

HK$’000 HK$’'000

Financial liabilities at amortised cost IR FIIEZ SRR & FET FHET

(restated)

(&ES))

Trade payables H S ETERIA 118,564 37,331
Other payables, accruals HAFERFUE - EETRUR

and receipt in advance R IFEBWEIR 196,828 57,342

Interest-bearing loans ATEERKEE
and borrowings - 737
315,392 95,410

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: Fair values measured based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2: Fair values measured based on valuation techniques
for which all inputs which have a significant effect
on the recorded fair value are observable, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3:  Fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which any inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

EEFAUTSAETRERERTAY
AT

F—E: QATEAEDNEHRNEER
BERARM ST ArRA AR
ERFH

F_E: RHEAENERHMATHELD
FEAEBEARFEZMBERAK
BEHR EESR R RER 2
BEERH

F=E: RAHEAEDERHUMTHER
FEAEBEAFE ZEMRARK
R IER B A RIS BIE
(TAIBRBARIR) 2 fA1ETT
FERHRATFEREZEE

NAEZRS  NERE U RER N IREH
RASEZ EREERSRARREE
EE N FERE

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a) Except for transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in the consolidated financial statements, the Group has
no other significant transactions and balances with its
related party during the year.
b)  The amount due from a director is unsecured, interest
free and has no fixed terms of repayment.
C) Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:
Details of directors’ emoluments are included in Note 12
to the consolidated financial statements.
41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables, and cash and
cash equivalents, trade payables, other payables and accruals
and convertible notes interest payable. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the
consolidated financial statements. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
(a) Credit risks
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2013 in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The Group manages its
exposure to credit risk through continual monitoring of
the credit quality of its customers, taking into account
their financial position, collection history, past experience
and other relevant factors. In addition, the Group reviews
regularly the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable to ensure that adequate impairment loss
provision are made for probable irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate

(c)

risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets,
the Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures,
primarily with respect to Renminbi for the year ended
31 December 2013. Such exposures arise from sales
of goods in currencies other than the Group’s functional
currency. All of the Group’s sales are denominated in
Hong Kong Dollar and Renminbi for the year ended 31
December 2013.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The Group conducts its business transactions principally
on Hong Kong Dollar and Renminbi. The exchange rate
risk of the Group is not significant.

41. il E R B H BR R BOR

(%)

(b)

Bl B e o P A 3R
i

HREETEEAMEEE  8&E
Bz WA REER T REAR D E
[EEIES ¥k

B JE

HE-_ZT—=F+-A=+—81
FE - EEAEZXSEERRBE
TEARYEEH - EHRARKEAIZ
EENREBINEEIHEER -
HE-_ZT—=+=ZA=+—H1
FE SEMEHEHUETLEA
R¥HE -

SERESYEIMEEHERR - A
- B IR B ) B AR OM E R B A
o UBEBELEREIHEKRI
R

SEEBEABTRAREETES
R5 o KB EREREN -

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED

TR EERBRAR

121




122

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

f 3 YA 5 e

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Liquidity risk

(e)

Regarding the present policy in the management of the
liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level
of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Internally generated cash flow is the general sources of
funds to finance the operations of the Group. The Group’s
liquidity risk management includes diversifying the funding
sources. The Group regularly reviews its major funding
positions to ensure it has adequate financial resources in
meeting its financial obligations.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash, the available of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the
ability to close our market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying business, the Group aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit
lines available.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments is within 1 year (2012: within 1
year).

Fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
assumed to be the same as their carrying values.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
“S-CHEFR

41. 4zl E BE A PR H B R BUR

(%)

(d)

(e)

B & e e K

REREMADE S 2 RITREN
T REERRARETEERER
R2HERASFEAERKE - B
RUEBEERAERSRERD
e

SE—RUABEEZHERER
X¥GRHER - KEZRBERRE
EEPEZTECESRIR - &
ETHEMETEESMN - UIE
REBRAVBERENVBE
(E

ZERDECRREEBEERR
RHEe BBRCABEEREZR
WEBRMHAIPBESUARRAE
BBz Be ) - ARNER RS
ZEBUHE  SERNRHTHA
ZEAEHEE  EABHESHE
ZEEM -

RE|BER - RIFE TR
o EESRHABZIHMRA—
FR(ZF—ZF: —FA) -

S KA B A2
FAl

TREERERABRAFERERE
HAREEAER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

f 3 B A B

42. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42, & A B S PR

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through optimisation of the debt and
equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and various reserves. The
directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
regular basis. As a part of this review, the directors of the
Company consider the cost of capital and the associated
risks and take appropriate actions to adjust the Group’s
capital structure. The overall strategy of the Group remained
unchanged during the two years ended 31 December 2013
and 2012.
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43. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING

PERIOD

Superb Summit International Energy Holdings Limited, an
indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a share sale and purchase agreement with Sherri Holdings
Resources Limited (the “Vendor”) and the guarantor on 2
March 2014 in relation to the heavy energy hydrogenation and
upgrading project, pursuant to which the Vendor conditionally
agreed to sell, and Superb Summit International Energy
Holdings Limited conditionally agreed to acquire 51% of the
issued share capital of Cosmic Summit Limited including the
Target Technology(*) at an aggregate consideration to be
calculated and determined by the formula and in any event
shall not be more than HK$600,000,000. As at the date of
this announcement, Cosmic Summit Limited holds the entire
equity interests in Chongcheng (Shanghai) Energy Technology
Company Limited and, in turn, holds 80% of the equity
interests in Beijing Jin Fei Te Energy Technology Company
Limited (“Beijing Jin Fei Te”). Given the appraisal value of the
shareholders’ equity interests in Beijing Jin Fei Tei (including the
valuation value of the Target Technology(*)), as at 31 December
2013 was RMB1,238.1649 million, the consideration for the
above acquisition would be HK$600,000,000.

*) As defined in announcement dated on 3 March 2014.

44. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform
to the current year’s presentation.
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